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Macias, Gini & Company -

Cair tice Public Azc itants zn:d
Karzgeren Sorsultzals

Board of Supervisors
of the County of Glenn
Willows, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements of the County of Glenn,
California (County), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, as listed in the table of contents.
These general-purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the County.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general-purpose financial statements based on our
audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general-purpose financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general-purpose financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall general-purpose financia! statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general-purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the County of Glenn, California, as of June 30, 2001, and the results
of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the fiscal year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 26,
2001, on our consideration of the County’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Audiring Standards and should be
read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.



NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Rtk sk

The notes provided as part of the General-Purpose Financial Statements are considered an integral and
essential part of adequate disclosure and fair presentation of this report. The notes include a Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies for the County, and other necessary disclosure of pertinent matters
relating to the financial position of the County. The notes express significant insight to the financial
statements and are conjunctive to understanding the rationale for presentation of the financial stterments
and mformation contained in this document.
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplemental information listed in the table of contents is presented
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements
of the County. Such supplemental information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented, in all
material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole,

’f‘
. .ol ~/
WJ /%w f 4777/7 A L7
Ve
Certified Public Accountants

Sacramento, California
October 26, 2001



Assets and other debits

Casit and investments

Cash with fiscal agent

Imprest cash

Taxes receivahie

Accounts receivable

Loaus receivahle

Due from other funds

Due from other governments

FPrepaid ltems

Inventory

Advances o other funds

Other assets

Property, plant. and equiprnent, net

Amount available in debt
service fund

Amourit to be provided for retirement
of long term dett

Total assets and other debits

Liabilities and fund canity

Lisbilities:
Accounts payable
Acerued saiaries and henefits
Due 1o other funds
Due o other povernments
Beferred revenue
Depuosits
Advances from other funds
Oitler liabilities
Loan payable
Certificates of participation
Capital leasc oblizations
Liability for compensated absences
Agency obligations
Landfill closure/pusiclosure 1ability
Total liabilities

Fund equity:
Investment in general fixed asseis
Contributed capital
Retained carnings:
Leserved
Unreserved
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Iruprest cash
Investment trust fonds for
external pool participanls
Inveniory
General
Encumbrances
Advances
Loans
Deht service
Speocial purposes
Unreserved:
Undesignated
Total fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equity

AN Fund Types,

COUNTY OF GLENN

Combined Balance Sheet

Account Groups and Discretely Presented Component Unit

Fune 30, 2001

Proprictary Fiduciary
Governmenial Fund Types Fund Tvpes Fund Tvpes
Trust
Special Debt Capital Internal and

General Revenue Service Projects Enterprisc Service Apeney
$ 2,962 447 § 3,352239 £ 1 $ B37.515 3 1,939,851 $ 521,253 % 34.685.205
- - 219,000 - - - 1,610,935
3,155 25 - - A0 830 -
45,000 - - - - - 2,437,750
696,765 141,078 - - 86,031 51,063 312,476
- - - 17.500 - - 1,615.220
1,379,166 1.189 775 - 28,634 364 492 963 1,618 542
1,235,456 87,378 - 8,200 - - 293 254
32,920 1,841 - - 50,257 - -
- 100,418 - - 14,628 30,542 -
150,208 - - - 40,000 - 815,411
- - - - - - 1,716,157
- - - - 2,282 564 1,288,609 -
& 6504216 § 4872758 § 219,004 3 802 140 $_4.d414 5035 S 2395282 545 104,950
S 480,515 3 264,911 b - 5 36,134 ¥ 261,612 3 83,467 S 3,248,870
126,928 104,795 - - - 43,345 -
1,420,183 1,142,436 - 7,362 80004 190,615 1,868,843
10,691 147 - - - - 1,295,971
334673 1,271,500 - 22,570 22.248 - -
- - - - PG00 - -
§15,411 - - - 39,797 40.000 119,501
- 10,071 - - - - -
- - - - 233,000 - -
- - - - 618 522 - -
- - - - - 2537548 -
- - - - - - 11,305,144
_ - - - 2.777.837 - -
3.185.401 2.794.260 - 65, 066 4.036,020 643,174 17838329
- - - - 720,972 08,143 -
- - - - 80,333 68,642 -
- - - - (423,230 1,612,523 -
3,155 25 - - - - R
- - - - - - 27206621
- 43,466 - - - - -
- 30,000 - - - - -
180,391 268,390 - - - - -
70,000 - - - - - -
- - - 17,500 - - -
- - 219,000 - - - -
3,062,269 1,734,614 1 805,583 - - -
3,315,815 2,078 495 212,001 526,083 STR.075 1.730.108 27.260.621
S 6504216 S 4872755 S 219001 S 802140 § 4.414.005 S 2.395 282 $ 45,104,950

See accompanying notes w gencral-purpose nancial statenments
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TOTALS Component TOTALS
Account Groups Primary Unit Reporting
General General Government Children & Entity
Foed Long-term (Memorandum Families {Memorandem Only)
Assels Pebt Only) Comrmission 2001 2000 Assets and other debuty
$ - b - $ 44,208 813 S 1,027,775 $ 45,326,388 $ 42974538  Cash and investnents
- - 1,829,933 1,829 935 4,203,046 Cash with fiscal agent
_ - 4430 4.430 4,080  Imprest cash
- - 2,482 750 61,399 Z.544 149 2,103 282 Taxes receivable
- - 1,297 418 1,297 416 1,041,732 Acconnus receivable
- - 1,632,720 1.632.720 1,427 216 Loans receivable
- - 4,709 444 4,709 444 3,541.862  Due from other funds
- - 1,624,288 1.624 288 2,260,103 Due from other governments
- - 75,024 75.024 120,030 Prepaid items
- - 145,550 1453 559 £2.420 Inventory
- - 1,014,709 1,014,709 114,037 Advances to other funds
- - 1,716,157 1,716,157 6,909,27%  Other asscts
21,767,304 - 25,338,677 25,338,677 22,771,627 Property, plant, and cquipment, net
Amount available in debt
- 219,001 219,001 218,001 224,768 service fund
Amount to be provided for retirement
- 3.214.878 3214 878 3,214,878 3.612.215 of long term debt
$21.7967 504 S 3,433,879 & 89.603,831 $ 1.089.174 S 90,4693 005 & 92,477 855 Total assets and other debits
Liabilities and fupd eqyity
Liabilities;
3 - 5 - S 4.375,509 S 2,730 S 4378239 § 4,945 004 Accounts pavable
- - 325268 - 325,268 281,733 Acerued salaries and bepefits
- - 4,709,444 - 4,709, 444 3,541,862 Thue to other funds
- - 1,306,809 10,777 1.317.3388 2,982 436 Due to other governmenis
- - 1,651,391 - 1,651.391 431,848 Deferred revenue
- - 1,000 - 1,000 1000 Drepasity
- - 1,014,709 - 1.014.709 1,104,037 Advances from other funds
- - 104,071, - 10,071 347 Other liabilities
- 18,700 253,700 - 253,700 211,525 Loan payabie
- 1.695,600 1.695.000 - 1,693,000 1,855,000 Bonds payable
- TO7,604 1,320,126 - 1,326,126 1,255,668 Capital lease payahle
- 1.012,575 1,250,121 - 1,250,121 990,583 Liability for compensated absences
- - 11,305,144 - 11,305,144 18,110,243 Agency oblizations
- - 2 777,837 - 2777 837 2,636 686 Landfill closure/postelosure Hability
- 3.433_879 32,002,129 13.507 32,015,536 38,367,960 Total liahiliiics
Fund equity:
21,767,504 - 21,767,504 - 21,767 504 19 870,903 Investiment in general fixed assets
- - TFe0.113 - TO0, 115 830,115 Contributed capital
Retained earnings:
- - 148,975 - 148,975 139 313 Reserved
- - 1,159,093 - 1,185,063 1.056,672 Unreserved
Fund balances:
Reserved:
- - 3,180 - 3,180 2.830 Imprest cash
Investment trust funds for
- - 27,266,621 - 27,206,621 27,214,077 external pool participants
- - 45 466 - 45,466 59,617 Inventory
- - 30,000 - 30,000 - Generad
- - 445 TR - 448,781 506,844 Encumbrances
- - 70000 - 70,000 70,000 Advances
- - 17,500 - 17,500 112108 [oans
- - 219,000 - 219,000 224 768 Debt service
- - - 1 0475 667 1,075,667 675,791 Special purpases
Unreserved:
- - 5.605.467 5.605,467 3.326.637 Undesignated
21767 504 - 57,601,702 1,075,667 58.677.369 54,109 895 Total fund equiry
$21.767.504 S 3435 879 & 89,603 831 § 1089 174 S 90,603 605 5 _ 92 477 835 Total habilities and fund equity

Sec accompanying notes to general-purpose financial staternents
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combined Statement of Revemies, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and perwmits
Fines, forfeits and penalties
Intergovernmental
Use of money aud property
Charges for services
Other
Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Geeneral government
Public protection
Public ways and facilities
Health and sanitation
Public assistance
Education

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (uader) expendimres

Other financing sourees (uses):
Proceeds from capital lease obligations

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers our

Total other financing sources {uses):

Excess of revenues and other financing seurces
over (under) expendimres and other financing uses

Fund balance, beginning of fiscal year, as restated

Residual equity ransfer in

Fund balance, end of fiscal year

Al Gevernmental Fund Types and Discretely Presented Component Unit
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects
$ 4,463,091 5 185,100 - $ -
1,060,796 159 807 - -
773,196 46.064 - -
21,719,433 9,404 076 - 390,201
794 873 165 772 11,995 42,053
2.966.232 71720 106,250 -
629 558 351 814 - -
32,407,179 11.084 353 118,245 432,254
4 318,167 120 543 1,639 -
4.121.621 7,681,973 - -
- 4,759,386 - -
6,500,881 - - -
11,296,186 - - -
460, 680 39,2389 - -
655,206 802 404 - 423211
63,896 150,369 391 461 -
4. 056 27.244 125 483
27.420.693 13.641 408 518.583 423,211
4,986,486 (2.557 055) (400.338) 9 043
- 63,538 - -
667,194 3,896,181 400,338 25324
(4,505,381} (438242 - {25 414
(3.838.187} 3,501 478 400 338 {90)
1,148 209 944 423 - §.953
2,127,516 1.134.072 219,001 817.130
40,000 - - -
$ 3.315.815 § 2078495 219.001 S 826083

See accompanying notes to general-purpose fimancial statemnents



TOTALS Component TOTALS
Primary Unit Reporting
Government Children & Endiey
(Memorandum Families (Memorandum Only)
Cnly) Commission 2001 2000
Revermes:
S 464817 Y 474 645 $ 5,122,836 S 4692273 Taxes
1.220,605 - 1,220,603 971,667 Licenses and permits
819,260 - 819 2560 797.484  Fines, forfeits and penalties
31,513,710 - 31,513,710 25,768,196  Intergovernmental
1,014,693 41,275 1,055,968 803,128  Use of money and properry
3,844 202 - 3844202 4,046,489  Charges for services
9381.372 - 981.372 910 437  Cther
44,042 031 515,920 44,557 951 37.989 674 Total revenues
Ezxpenditures:
Current:
4,440,349 - 4,440,349 4,883,268 General sovernment
11,803 594 - 11,803,594 11,490,460 Puablic protection
4,759 586 - 4,759 586 4. 474,404 Public ways and facilities
6,500,881 - 6,500 831 5.849 537 Health and sanitation
11,296,186 116,044 11,412,230 10,927 626 Public assistance
499 969 - 499 969 453,072 Education
1,940 821 - 1,840 821 671,366  Capital outlay
Debt service:
605,726 - 605,726 313202 Principal
156,783 - 156783 138,420 Interest
42,003,895 116,044 42.119.939 39,190 445 Total expenditures
2,038,136 399,876 2.438.012 (1.209.771) Excess of revenues over (under) expendimres
Other financing sources (uses):
63,539 - 63,539 688,250  Proceeds from capital lease obligations
4,989 037 - 4 989 037 5,005,130 Operating transfers in
(4.989.057) - {4.985.057) (5.005.130) Operating transfers out
63,530 - 63,539 688 250 Tuotal other financing sources (uses):
Excess of revenues and other financing sources
2,101,675 399 876 2,301,551 (521,521) over (under) expenditures and other {mancing uses
4297 719 675,791 4 973310 4,810,194 Fund balance, beginning of fiscal year, as restated
40.000 - 40,000 - Residual equiry transfer in
§ 6439394 $  1.075.667 S 7.515.061 $ 4.288.673 Fund balance, end of fiscal year

See accompanying notes to general-purpose financial statements
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combined Statement of Revenmes, Expendinires, and Changes jin Fund Balances
Budget and Actual
All Governmental Fund Types

For the Fiscal Year Ended JTune 30, 2001

General Special Revenue
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budpet Achial {Untavorable) Budgeet Actual {Unfavorable)
Revermes:
Taxes $4324100 54,463,091 F§ 138991 % 205705 & 185,160 S (20,603)
Licenses and permits 789,605 1.060.796 271,191 155,006 159,807 4,807
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 764330 773,196 8,646 33,700 46064 12364
Intergovernmental 23,505,301 21,719,433 (1,785,568} 14,208,133 9,404,076 (4,804.057)
Use of money and property 701,189 794,873 93,684 70,515 165,772 95,257
Charges for services 3,413,651 2,966,232 (452.41%) 1.015,253 771,720 {243,539
Other 456298 629 358 173.260 228216 331.814 125.398
Total reveres 33.950 694 32,407.178 (1,552.515) 15.916.520 11.084.353 {4.832.167)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 4,965 427 4 318,167 647 260 153,560 120,543 33,017
Public protection 4,656,058 4,121,621 334,437 9.027 130 7,681,973 1,545,157
Public ways and facilities - - - 9. 894 228 4,759 586 5,134 642
Health and samitation 7,546,644 6,500,881 1,045,763 - - -
Pablic assistance 12,332,997 11,296,186 1,036,811 - - -
Education 462,941 460,680 2.261 47.500 30,289 §.211
Capital outlay 725,420 655,200 70,214 725,125 362,404 (137,279
Dbt service:
Principal retirement 63.896 63,806 - 134,939 150,369 (15.430)
Interest 4.056 4,056 - 24326 27244 {2.918)
Total expenditures 30.757.439 27,420,693 3.336,746 20,008 808 13.641 408 6.367,400
Excess of revenues over (under) expendinires 3,202.255 4,986,486 1.784.231 (4.092,288) {2,557.055) 1.535.233
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from capital lease obligations - - - - 63,535 63,539
Operating transfers in 673,968 667,194 {6.774) 4,727 060 3.8%6.181 (830,879)
Operaling transfers wut (5.368.585)  {4,505381) 863.204 (426,115) (458.242) (32.127)
Total other financing sources (uses) {4.694.617) {3.8358.187) 856,430 4.300.945 3,501.478 {799.467)
Excess of revernmes and other financing sources
over (under} expenditures and other financing uses {1,492,362) 1.148,299 2,640 661 208,657 944 423 735,766
Fund balance. beginning of fiscal year, as restated 2,127,516 2,127,516 - 1,134,072 1,134.072 -
Residual equity transfer in - 40.000 40.000 - - -
¥und balance, end of fiscal vear S_635134 _$3315815 S 2680661 5 1342728 § 2078495 S 735766

See aceompanying notes o general-purpose tinancial statements
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Debt Service

Vartance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues:

5 - $ - 5 - Taxes

- - - Licenses and permits

- - - Fines, forfeitures and penalties

- - Intergovernmental
- 11,995 11,965 Use of money and property
106,250 106,250 - Charges for services
Other

106,250 118,245 11,995 Toral revermes

Expenditires:
Current:
2.500 1.639 861 General government
- - - Public protection
- - - Public ways and facilides
- - - Health and sanitation
- - - Public assistance
- - - Education
Capital outlay
Debt service:
387.421 391 461 (4,040 Principal retivement
130,303 125,483 4.5820 Interest

520224 518,583 i.641 Total expenditures

(413.574) {400.358) 13.636  Excess of revemes over (under) expendimures

Other financing sources {uses):
- - Proceeds from capital lease obligations
413,974 400,338 (13.630) Operating transfers in

- Operating transfers out

413,974 400.338 (13,656} Total other financing sourees (uses)

Excess of reverues and other financing sources
- - - over (under) expenditures and other financine wses

219.001 216,001 - Fund halance, beginning of fiscal year, as restated
- Residual equity transfer in

S 219.001 $ 2190001 S - Fund balance. end of fiscal year

See accompanying notes to general-purpose financial staternents

8



COUNTY OF GLENN

Combined Statement of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual
All Governmental Fond Types
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

TOTALS
Reporting
Entity
Capital Projects (Memorandum Omnly)
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budvet Actual {Unfavorable}
Revenues:
Taxes b R -5 - % 4579803 § 4.648,191 & 118 38R
Licenses and permits - - - 944 605 1,220,603 275,998
Fines, forfeitures and penalties - - - 798,250 819,260 21.010
Intergovernmental 1.548.101 390,201 (1,157.900)  39.261.535 31,513,710  (7.747.825)
Use of money and property - 42 053 42 053 771,704 1,014,693 242 989
Charges for services - - - 4,540 154 3,844 202 {695.952)
Other 10.060 - {10.000) 694 514 081.372 236.853
Total revenues 1,558,101 432,254 {1,125 847 51,540,565 44 042 031 {7.498.334)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government - - - 5,123 487 4,440,349 683.138
Public protection - - - 13,653,188 11,803 594 1,879,594
Public ways and facilites - - - S 894 228 4 759 586 5,134,642
Health and sanitation - - - 7,546 644 6,500,881 1.045.763
Public assistance - - - 12,332 997 11,296,186 1,036.811
Education - - - 510,441 498 969 10472
Capital outlay 1.672.503 423,211 1,245 292 3125048 1,940 821 1,182.227
Deht service:
Principal retirement - - - 586,256 605,726 (19,470}
Interest - - - 158.685 156,783 1,902
Totu! expenditres 1.672 503 423 211 1,249 292 52,958 974 42,003,895 10,955 079
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures (114,402 9.043 123 445 {1.418,409) 2.038.136 3,456,545
Other financing sources {uses):
Proceeds trom capita] lease obligatons - - - - 63,539 63,539
Qperating transfers in 141,626 25324 (116,302) 5,956,628 4,989,037 (967,391)
Operating transfers out (141.626) (25,414 116,212 (5.936,326) _ (4.989.037) 947 289
Total other financing sources (uses) - {90} [E19)] 20,302 63,539 43237
Exeess of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expendirures and other financing uses {114,402) 8.953 123 355 (1.398.107) 2.10%.675 3.499 782
Fund balance, heginning of fiscal year, as restated 817,130 817,130 - 4297719 4.297 719 -
Residual equity transfer in - - - - 40,000 40.000
Fund balance, end of fiscal year $ 702728 5 826083 _§ 123355 & 28099612 S 64397394 § 3539782

See accompanying notes to peneral-purpose fnancial statemerus
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combined Sratement of Revenues. Expenses, and Changes in Retained Ea rmings
Al Proprietary Fund Types
For the Year Ended Tune 30, 2001

Internal
Enterprise Service Totals
Operating reveres:
Charges and fees § 1,256,880 $ 6,084.850 S 7.941.739
Other 40.000 33,798 73,798
Total operating revemes 1,296 880 6,718,657 8,015 557
Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits 6,651 4,647 925 4,654,576
Repairs and maintenance 48,871 173,951 222 822
Purchased services 21,831 153154 174,985
Travel 10,968 34,040 45,008
Office and administration 12,368 08,944 111,310
Owverhead 5,761 204,354 210,115
Depreciation 284,763 300,900 585,668
Fuel 165,151 186,059 351,810
Insurance 30,153 45,058 75211
Closure/postclosure care costs 181,151 - 181.151
Air polhution charge - 45,004 45,004
Rents and leases - 379,183 379,183
Other 801,234 484 442 1,285,676
Total operating expenses 1,568,905 6,755,614 8.322 519
Operating loss (272,025) (34,957 (306.982)
Nonoperating revermes {expenses):
Interest incorne 97.305 31.607 128,912
Interest expense (42.641) - {42.641)
Grant revenues 4350 441 - 450,441
Grant expenses (342,868) - {342,868y
Gain (Joss) on disposition of fixed assets - 31,156 51,136
Orther revenes 114,141 61,884 176,025
Total nonoperating revemmes (expenses) 276,378 124,627 401,005
Income before operating trunsfers 4 353 89 670 94 023
Cperating transfers in (oud):
Operating transfers in - 24,000 24,000
Operating transfers out - (24,000 (24.000)
Total operating transfers in (out) - - -
Net income 4,353 89,670 94,023
Retained earnings, beginning of fiscal year, as restated (347,250) 1,591.295 1.244.045
Retained caroings. end of fiscal year $ (342.897) _$ 1.680.965 S 1.338.068

See accompanying nates to general-purpose fnancial staterments
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combinad Statemert of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended hane 30, 2001

Cash flows from operating activities:
Opcrating loss
Adjustment to reconcile operating loss
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Other income (expense)
Changes in assets and Labilities:
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue
Landfill elvsure liability
Compensated absences
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net proceeds from advance from {10} other funds
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payments on loans
Loan proceeds
Interest pavments on debt
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Return of concributed capitat
Purchases of property and equipment
Net cash used for capital and related financing
activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest income
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of fiscal year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of fiscal vear

Internal
Enterprise Service
Funds Funds Totals
$ (272025 & (34957 3§ {306.982)
284 768 300,900 585,668
221,714 57.058 278.772
(36,299) 9,533 (26,766)
{136) 127,117 126,931
30,154 725 30,879
(8.082) (7.285) (15,367
111,319 (137.954) (26,635)
{7.771) 52,703 44 932
29973 (245.208) (215235}
15 832 - 15.832
141,151 - 141,151
(17.523) 137,978 120 455
765,050 205,567 1.060,617
493 025 260,610 753.635
240.000 1,653 259,653
240,000 19 633 259 653
(279,685) - (279,685}
159,797 - 159797
(5,348 - (5,348)
- 31,136 31,136
- {40.000) {40,000)
{104.,561) (501 ,656) (606,217
{220.797) {(510,520) (740.317)
97.305 31.607 128.912
97.305 31,607 128 912
600,533 {198.650) 401,883
1.338.718 720,755 2,060,473
S 1.940.251 § 522105 ¥ 2462356

See accompanying notes to general-purpose fiancial statemenrs
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Combined Statcment of Changes in Net Assels

Investment Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Additions o net assets:

Investment income (net} 3 1,595,755
Receipts from depositors 141,240,389
Total additions to net assets 142,836,144

Deductions from net assets:

Withdrawals by depositors 142,783,600
Total deductions from net assets 142,783,600
Total change in net assets 52,544
Net assets held in trust for pool participants July 1, 2000 27,214,077
Net assets held in trust for pool participants June 30, 2001 ) 27,266,621

See accompanying noies to general-purpose financial statements



COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Reporting Entity

The accounting methods and procedures adopted by the County of Glenn (the County) conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The County's reporting
entity applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements.
Proprietary funds and similar component units apply Financial Accounting Standards Board
pronouncements and Accounting Principle Board opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989,
unless those propouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB
prevails.

These general-purpose financial statements present the primary government and its component units,
eutities for which the government is considered to be financially accountable. Reporting for component
units on the County's financial statements can be blended or discretely presented. Blended component
units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the government's operations. Blended
component units are an extension of the County and so data from these ugits are combined with data of
the primary government. Discretely presented component nnits, on the other hand, are reported in a
separate column in the combined financial statements to emphasize they are legally separate from the
County. Each component unit has a June 30th year-end.

Blended Component Units. The Artois Fire District, Hamilton Fire District, Bayliss Fire District,
Willows Rural Fire District, Storm Drain Maintenance No.1, Storm Drain Maintenance No.3, North
Willows Community Services Area, Air Pollution Control District, Solid Waste, Orland Airport,
Willows Airport and Glenn Hospital are districts governed by the County Board of Supervisors. The
component unit's governing body is substantially the same as the primary government; hence, these
units are presented by blending them with the primary government.

Discretely Presented Component Units. The Glenn County Children and Families Commission
(Commission) was established under the provisions of the California Children and Families Act {Act).
The Commission is a public entity legally separate and apart from the County and its purpose is to
develop, adopt, promote and implement early childhood development programs in the County consistent
with the goals and objectives of the Act. The Commission’s programs are funded by taxes levied by
the State of California on tobacco products. The Commission is administered by a governing board of
seven members, which are appointed by the County Board of Supervisors. Three members are
representatives of the County’s health care departments, County’s social services departments and
Board of Supervisors. The County Board of Supervisors may remove any Commission member at any
time. Since the County Board of Supervisors can impose their will on the Commission, the
Commission is considered a component unit of the County.

Fund Accounting

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is
considered a separate entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that consist of its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or
€xpenses, as appropriate. Government rescurces are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds
based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are
controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in this report, into three broad
fund types and two account group categories. These categories consist of the following:
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Fund Accounting (continued)
Governmental Fands

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the County. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources (other than special assessments, expendable trust or for major
capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the servicing of general
long-term debt.

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources
to be used for the acquisition of major or capital facilities (other than those financed by
proprictary funds).

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises -where the intent of the
governing body is that the costs (expenses including depreciation) of providing goods or
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges.

Internal Service Funds - Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of
goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies
of the County or to other govermments on a cost- reimbursement basis.

Fidnciary Funds

Trust and Agency Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by
the County in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other
governments and/or other funds.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Fund Accounting (continued)
Fidaciary Funds (continued)
Investment Trust Funds - Investment Trust Funds are used to account for investment

activity on behalf of legally separate entities who participate in the Treasurer's investment
pool or have specific investments with the Treasury.

Account Groups

General Fixed Assets - The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to maintain
control and cost information on capital assets owned by the County, other than the capital
assets in the proprietary funds. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets.

General Long-term Debt - The General Long-term Debt Account Group is used to account
tor unmatured general long-term indebtedness of the County, other than the long-term debt
in the proprietary funds.

Basis of Accounting

All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting, in which
revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become measurable and available, and
expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, if
measurable. The exception is unmatured principal and interest on general long-term debt, which would
be recognized when due. Significant revenue sources that have been treated as "susceptible to accrual”
under the modified accrual basis include taxes, interest, charges for services, and intergovernmemntal
revenues. Inventory items in the road fund are expended when purchased (the purchase method). The
remaining balance of inventories in the fund are reserved at year-end as nonexpendable resources. All
proprietary funds and investment trust funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting, in
which revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and become
measurable. Expenditures are recognized in the period incurred, if measurable. Agency Fund assets and
liabilities are custodial in nature and do not involve the measurement of the results of operations.

New Pronouncemenis

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, the County was required to comply with GASB Statement
No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions and GASB Statement No.
36, Recipient Reporting for Certain Shared Nonexchange Revenues-an amendment of GASB Statement
No. 33. GASB Statements No. 33 and No. 36 did not have any material impact on the County’s
general-purpose financial statements.



COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(CONTINUED)
Fixed Assets

General fixed assets have been acquired for general governmental purposes. Assets purchased are
recorded as expenditures in the governmental finds and capitalized at cost in the General Fixed Assets
Account Group. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and
at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Contributed fixed assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the time received.

Fixed assets consisting of certain improvements ("infrastructure”) other than buildings, including roads,
bridges, curbs and gutiers, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems, have not been
capitalized. Such assets normally are immovabie and of vahe only to the County. Therefore, the
purpose of stewardship for capital expenditures is satisfied without recording these assets.

No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. No interest has been capitalized on self-
constructed assets because management believes noncapitalization of interest does not have a material
effect on the County's financial statements.

Property, plant, and equipment owned by proprietary funds of the County are stated at cost or estimated
historical cost. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-iine

depreciation method.

The estimated useful lives of proprietary fund fixed assets are as follows:

Structures 5 to 30 years
Equipment 3 to 10 years
Vehicles 5 to 10 years

Reporting Treatment of Other Assets, Loans Receivable, and Long-term Liabilities

Other Assets and Loans Receivable

Recognition of governmental fund type revenues represented by non-current receivables is deferred
until they become current receivables. Non-current portions of long-term loans receivable are offset by
fund balance reserve accounts.

Long-term Liabilities

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental fund types do
not fnclude amounts represented by non-current lizbilities. Since they do not affect net current assets,
such long-term amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.
They are instead reported as liabilities in the General Long-term Debt Account Group.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

By State law, the County Board of Supervisors must approve a tentative budget no later than June 30 of
each year and adopt a final budget no later than August 30. A public hearing must be conducted to
receive comments prior to adoption. The Board of Supervisors revises these budgets during the year to
give consideration to unanticipated revenues and expenditures. It is this final revised budget that is
presented in the financial statements. A balanced operating budget is adopted each fiscal year for the
General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds. Budgets are adopted on a basis in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The legal level of budgetary control is exercised at the budget unit (departmental) level. All
amendments or transfers of appropriations within or between objects within the same budget unit are
approved by the Board. Amendments and transfers of appropriations between budget units or that
involve the addition or deletion of a project or piece of equipment must be approved by the Board.
During the year ended June 30, 2001, there was no excess of expenditures over appropriations.

Individual fund budgetary comparisons are not presented at the detail budget unit level. A separate
publication presenting this information is available by contacting Glenn County.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is employed as an extension of the budgetary process. Encumbrances
{purchase orders, contracts and other commitments) outstanding at year-end are reported as reservations
of fund balance. Encumbrances carry over at year-end and are re-appropriated in the following years
budget.

Fund Equity

Reservations of fund balances of governmental funds are created to either (1) satisfy legal covenants
that require that a portion of the fund balance be segregated or (2) identify the portion of the fund
balance that is not available for appropriation. Specific reservations of the fund balance accounts are
summarized below:

Reserve for Imprest Cash was created to represent the portion of the fund balance thar is not availabie
for expenditure because the County maintains various levels of revolving funds for daily operations.

Reserve for Investment Trust Funds represents the portion of funds held in trust for participants of the
pooled investment trust fund and specific investment trust funds.

Reserve for Inventory was created to represent the portion of the fund balance that is not available for
expendititre because the County expects to use these resources within the next budgetary period.

Reserve for General was created by the Bayless Fire District to identify the portion of fund balance that
is not appropriate for future expenditures.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2001

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Fund Equity (continued)
Reserve for Encumbrances was created to represent encumbrances outstanding at the end of the year

based on purchase order and contracts signed by the County but not yet completed as of the close of the
fiscal year.

Reserve for Advances was created to represent the portion of the fund balance that is not available for
expenditure because repayment of the advance by various funds is not expected to be made during the
current fiscal year.

Reserve for Loan is an amount equal to loans receivable, which has been reserved to indicate that such
assets do represent available expendable financial resources.

Reserve for Debt Service was created to segregate the portion of the fund balance account for debt
service, including both principal and interest payments. The reservation was established to satisty legal
restrictions imposed by bond agreements.

Reserve for Special Purposes was created to indicate that funds are to be used for childhood
development programs for the Children and Families Commission.

Designations of unreserved fund balance are created to indicate tentative plans for financial resource
utilization in a future period, such as for general contingencies or debt service. Such plans or intent are
subject {0 change and may never be legally authorized or result in expenditures. At June 30, 2001,
there were no designations of fund balance.

Property Taxes

Property taxes, including tax rates, are regulated by the State and are administered locally by the
County. The County is responsible for assessing, collecting and distributing property taxes in
accordance with state law. Liens on real property are established January 1 for the ensuing fiscal year.
The property tax is levied as of July 1 on all taxable property located in the County. Secured property
taxes are due in two equal installments on November I and February 1 and are delinquent after
December 10 and April 10, respectively. Additionally, supplemental property taxes are levied on a pro
rata basis when changes in assessed valuation occur due to sales transactions or the completion of
construction,

In fiscal year 1993-94, the County adopted the Alternate Method of Property Tax Allocation
(commonly referred to as the Teeter Plan). Under the Teeter Plan, the County Auditor-Controller, an
elected official, is authorized to pay 100 percent of the property taxes billed (secured, supplemental,
and debt service) to the taxing agencies within the County. The County recognizes property tax
revenues in the period for which the taxes are levied. Previously, such taxes were allocated and paid as
the taxes were collected.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) .
Inventory

Inventory is valued at average cost. Inventory consists of expendable supplies held for consumption and
arc expended as incurred. Inventories reported in governmental fund types are equaily offset by a fund
balance reserve, which indicates that they do not constitute "available spendable resources” even though
they are a component of net current assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the County considers all pooled cash and
investments held by the treasurer as cash equivalents. The Pool values participants’ shares on an
amortized cost basis. At June 30, 2001, there is no material difference between pool participant’s
shares valued on an amortized cost basis compared to fair value.

Total Columns on Combined Statements

Total columns on the Combined Statements are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate that they are
presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position,
results of operations or changes in financial position in conformity with generatly accepted accounting
principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been
made in the aggregation of this data.

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The County follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds except for funds requiring
specific investments under the provisions of a joint powers authority. At June 30, 2001, the Golden
State Risk Management Authority (Authority) is the only joint powers authority with specific
Invesiments.

Interest Allocations

Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated quarterly to the various funds based
on their average daily cash balances maintained in the Treasurer’s investment pool. Interest income
from cash and investments with fiscal agent and in the joint powers authority s credited directly to the
refated fund.

Deposits
At Jupe 30, 2001, the carrying amount of the County’s cash balances was $15,606,978 with the
corresponding bank balance of $10,647,726. Of the bank balance, $229,452 was insured by federal

depository insurance and the remainder was covered by collateral held by the pledging bank’s trust
department in the County’s name as required by Section 53652 of the California Government Code.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED}
Authorized Investments

Under provision of the County's Investment Policy, and in accordance with Section 53601 of the
California Government Code, the County may invest in the following types of investments:

Securities of the U.S. Government or its Agencies

Negotiable Certificates of Deposits

Bankers' Acceptances

Commercial Paper (rated A-I by Standard & Poor's and P-I by Moody's)
Local Agency Investment Fund (State Pool) Deposits

Passbook Savings Account Demand Deposits

Repurchase Agreements

Reverse Repurchase Agreements

Investment Pool

Treasury oversight is conducted by the County Treasury Oversight Committee, which consists of a
representative of the County Board of Supervisors, the County Superintendent of Schools or his/her
designee, a representative selected by a majority of the Special Districts whe are required or authorized
to deposit money into the County Treasury, a representative selected by a majority of the presiding
officers of the legislative bodies of the school districts and community college districts in the County, a
non-partisan member of the public at large who has expertise or an academic background in public
finance, and the Director of Finance.

Certam special districts and ali public school districts are required by legal provisions to deposit their
funds with the County Treasurer. The Pooled Investments Trust Fund consists almost entirely of such
districts and includes 80 percent involuntary participants at June 30, 2001.

Credit Risk, Carrying Amount, and Fair Value of Investments

The County has stated required investments at fair value in the general-purpose financial statements.
The fair value of the Treasurer’s investments is determined on an annual basis. Values are obtained
from the securities custodian for registered securities. Investments in LAIF are considered by the
County to be demand deposits where the deposit balances approximate the fair value of the investment.

The investments that are represented by specific identifiable investment securities are classified as to
custodial credit risk by three categories as follows: Category 1 includes investments that are insured or
registered or for which securities are held by the County or its agent in the County's name; Category 2
includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker's or
dealer's trust department in the County's name; Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered
investments for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer or by its trust department, but not
in the County's name.
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COUNTY OF GLENN

NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Treasurer’s Investment Pool Category
Fair
Amounts Required to be Categorized Interest Rates Marmrity 1 2 Yalue
Pooled investments:
U.S. Government and Agencies 4.50% - 6.75% 11/730/01-4/26/04 $ 10,116,508 3 10,116,508
Corporate and municipal bonds 5.46% - 7.30% 11/5/01-5/7/04 4,982,189 4.982,185
Total pooled categorized investments 315,098,697 15,008,697
Amounts Not Required to be Categorized
Pooled investments:

Local Agency Investment Fund (State) 24,355 000
Cash on hand 850
Cash in bank 13,941,170
Ouistanding warrants (pooled
Investments) {13,617,508)

Total cash and investments in
Treasurer’s Investment Pool

Specific Investment Pool

Amount Required to be Categorized

U.S. Government and Agencies $ 1,584,922
Corporate borgls 1,004,958
Total specific categorized investments 3 2,989,880

Amounts Not Required to be Categorized
Specific cash and invesoments:
Local Agency Investment Fund (State)
Money market funds
Total specific noncategorized
cash and investments

Cash in bank
Outstanding warrants (specific
Investments}

Total cash and investments in
Specific Invesiment Pool

Cash and investments held by County
Treasurer

Deposits {fiscal agenr)
Guaranteed investrent contract
(fiscal! agent)
Imprest cash
Total cash and investments
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39,778,200

1,984,922
1,004,958

2,989,880

1,950,000
380,821

2,530,821

54,873

27,195)

5,548,379

45,326,588
1,610,935

219,000
4,430

$ 47,160,953



COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Cash and Cash Equivalents in Local Agency Investinent Fund

The County maintains two investment accounts with the State’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
at June 30, 2001 consisting of County’s portion at $24,355,000 and the Authority’s portion at
$1,950,000. A total of $54,496,268,373 is invested by public agencies in the LAIF at June 30, 2001.
The State Treasurer manages the LAIF, and 4.5 percent of the total investrents at June 30, 2001 are
invested in derivative financial products. The Local Investment Advisory Board has oversight
responsibility for LAIF. The value of pool shares in LAIF that may be withdrawn is determined on an
amortized cost basis, which is different that the fair value of the County’s position in the pool.

Condensed Investment Pool Information
The Treasurer maintains an external investment pool and also maintains specific investments on behalf

of certain government agencies. A summary of the cash and investments held by the Treasurer at June
30, 2001 1s as follows:

Pooled investments $ 39,778,209
Specific investments 5,548,379
Total cash and investments $ 45,326,588
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Condensed Investment Pool Information (Continued)

The following represents a condensed statement of net assets and statement of changes in net assets for
the activity in the Treasurer's investment pool as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001:

Totai
Internal External Investment
Participants Participants Pool
Statement of Net Assets
Assets
Net pooled cash and investments $18,059,967 $21.718,242 $ 35,778,209
Net Assets
Net assets held for internal pool participants
and external pool participants (voluntary
and involuntary} $18,059,967 $ 21,718,242 $ 39,778,206
Combined Statement of Changes in Net Assets (Internal and External)
Net assets at July I, 2000, as restated $ 36,011,603
Net deposits and withdrawals by pool
participants 1,528,647
Net investment income for pool participants 2,237,959
Net assets at June 30, 2001 $ 39,778,209
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
NOTE 3: FIXED ASSETS

The following is a summary of fixed assets by fund type and account group at the fiscal yvear end:

Internal General
Enterprise Service Fixed Assets
Funds Funds Account Group Totals
Land S 215,485 $ 265,491 S 99,567 $ 580,543
Structure and improvements 3,404,193 - 11,930,171 15,334,364
Machinery and equipment 1,700,094 2,277,474 9,737,766 13,715,334
Intangibles 3,700 - - 3,700
Subtotal fixed assets at cost 5,323,472 2,542,965 21,767,504 29,633,941
Allowance for depreciation (3,040,908 (1,254,356) - {4,295,264)
Total fixed assets - net § 2,282,564  §1,288,609 5 21,767,504 $25,338,677

A summary of changes in general fixed assets for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2000 Additions Deletions June 30, 2001
Land $ 99,567 $ - $ - S 99,567
Structure and improvements 11,412,710 539,075 {(21,614) 11,930,171
Machinery and equipment 8,358,620 1,940,188 (561,048) 9,737,760
Totals $ 19,870,903 $2.,479,263 $ (582,662) g 21,767,50§W

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS
General Long- Term Debt Account Group

The following schedule represents the changes in general long-term debt during the fiscal year:

Balance Balance

July 1, 2000 Additions Deletions June 30, 2001

Loan payable i3 20,400 $ - $  (1,700) $ 18,700
Certificates of

participation 1,835,000 - {160,000) 1,695,000

Capital lease obligations 1,088,091 63,539 {444,026) 707,604

Compensated absences 873,492 139,083 - 1,012,575

Totals $ 3,836,983 S 202,622 5 {605,726) $ 3,433,879
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

Loan Payable-Hamilton-Bayliss Fire District

The Hamilton-Bayliss Fire District has entered into a loan agreement with the Housing Community
Development for the construction/purchase of a firehouse in Hamilton City. The loan originally dated
Jamuary 17, 1989 was deferred and scheduled for payments of principal and interest due yearly

beginning in 1993. The loan is for 10 years at an interest rate of 3 percent.

The following represents the debt service schedule for the loan:

June 3G,

2002 S 19,261

Total payments 19,261

Less amount representing interest (561)
Total principal due M 18,700

Certificates of Participation

On October 3, 1988, the County joined other Counties of the California Counties Lease Financing
Authority (JPA) in an agreement with the CSAC Finance Corporation {Corporation) as a Project Lessee
to issue Certificates of Participation (Certificates) in the amount of $2,985,000. The purpose of the
Certificates is to provide funding for the construction of a new jail facility, an expansion of the public
works building and the reroof of Glenn General Hospital (Project). The County is obligated to make
lease payments for the Project. Each Certificate represents a proportionate interest of the owner thereof
in lease payments to be made by the County. The County has covenanted that as long as its Project is
available for the County's use and possession, it will take such action as may be necessary to include its
lease payments in its annual budget, and to make the necessary annual appropriations therefore, Under
California law, the obligation of the County to make lease payments may be abated in whole or in part
if the County does not have full use and possession of its Project. A Reserve Account is established for
the County from funds held by the Trustee for the benefit of the Certificate owners in the amount of
§219,000. This amount is reflected in the general-purpose financial statements in the Debt Service Fund
as "Cash with Fiscal Agent".

Lease payments by the County are due as follows: principal payments are due October 1 of each year,

and interest is payable semi-annually on October 1 and April I of each year with the final payment
occurring October 1, 2008.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

Certificates of Participation {(Continued)

The following schedule shows a summary of the annual debt service:

Year Ended

June 30, Principal Interest Total

2002 $ 170,000 $ 095,345 5 265,345
2003 180,000 85,495 265,495
2004 190,000 74,810 264,810
2005 203,000 63,150 268,150
2006 215,000 50,550 265,550
2007 230,000 37,200 267,200
2008 245,000 22,950 267,950
2009 260,000 7,800 267,300

Totals $1,695,000 § 437,300 S 2,132,300

Capital Lease Obligations

In January 1997, the County entered into an equipment lease-purchase agreement with Caterpillar
Financial Services Corporation in the amount of $101,888. Payments over the term of the lease total
$122,699. The terms of the agreement are 7 annual payments of $17,528 each and at an interest rate of
6.4%. At June 30, 2001, the principal balance remaining was $46,510.

In August 1998, the County entered into an equipment lease-purchase agreement with Caterpillar
Financial Services Corporation in the amount of 567,541, Payments over the term of the lease total
§79,035. The terms of the agreement are 5 annual payments of 515,807 each and at an interest rate of
6.0%. At June 30, 2001, the principal balance remaining was $S28,981.

In September 1998, the County entered into an equipment lease-purchase agreement with Compaq
Financial Services Corporation in the amount of $85,504. Payments over the term of the lease total
$94,136. The terms of the agreement are 16 quarterly payments of $4,009 each and at an interest rate
of 7.96%. At June 30, 2001, the principal balance remaining was $22,752.

In September 1999, the County entered into an equipment lease-purchase agreement with Caterpillar
Financial Services in the amount of $67,541. Payments over the term of the lease total $79,035. The
terms of the agreement are 5 annual payments of $13,508 each and at an interest rate of 6.0%. At June
30, 2001, the principal balance remaining was $36,175.

In September 1999, the County entered into an equipment lease-purchase agreement with Caterpillar
Financial Services in the amount of $200,082. Payments over the term of the lease total $237,303. The
terms of the agreement are 6 annual payments of $39,550 each and at an interest rate of 6.0%. At June
30, 2001, the principal balance remaining was $137,047.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 4. LONG- TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)
Capital Lease Obligations {continued)

In September 1999, the County entered into an equipment lease-purchase agreement with Caterpillar
Financial Services in the amount of $109,481. Payments over the term of the lease total $126,029. The
terms of the agreement are 5 annual payments of $25,206 each and at an interest rate of 5.9%. At June
30, 2001, the principal balance remaining was $67,500.

In October 1999, the County entered into a computer system lease-purchase agreement with Western
Municipal Securities Corporation in the amount of $700,000. Payments over the term of the lease total
$758,170. The terms of the agreement are 12 quarterly paymeats of $63,181 each and at an interest rate
of 5%. At June 30, 2001, the principal balance remaining was $305,100.

In May 2001, the County entered info an equipment fease-purchase with Caterpillar Financial Services
Corporation in the amount of $78,000. Payments over the term of the lease total $86,769. The terms
of the agreement are 6 annual payments of $14,461 each at an interest rate of 4.47%. At June 30,
2001, the principal balance remaining was $63,539.

The following schedule shows a summary of the minimum annual lease payments:

June 30,

2002 S 331,636

2003 261,239

2004 110,255

2005 54,012

2006 14,464

Total payments 771,606

Less amount representing interest (64,002)
Total principal due $ 707,604
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)
Compensated Absences

Vacation may be accrued at various rates depending on the number of years employed and the
bargaining unit an employee belongs to. Accrued vacation is paid in full upon termination of
employment, death or retirement. No payment of accumulated sick leave shall be paid upon termination
of employment. Overtime may be accumulated up to a maximum of 240 hours. Accrued overtime is
paid in full upon termination of employment.

The liability for compensated absences is estimated to be $1,250,121 at June 30, 2001. $1,012,575 is
recorded in the general long-term account group and $237,546 is recorded as a direct liability of
proprietary funds.

Proprietary Debt - Loans Payable - Orland and Willows Airports
Orland  Airport entered into a loan agreement with the State of California, Department of
Transportation for a fuel facility project at Haigh Field. The loan is payable in fificen years at an

annual interest rate of 5.132% beginning in 2001.

The following represents the debt service schedule for the loan:

June 30,

2002 $ 10,958

2003 10,979

2004 11,252

2005 11,497

2006 11,716

Thereafter 118,896

Total payments 175,298

Less amount representing interest (55,298)
Total principal due 5 120,000
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

Loans Payable (Continued}

Willows Airport entered into a loan agreement with the Srate of California, Department of
Transportation for a fuel facility project. Loan payments are payable annually at an annual interest rate

of 4.283% and is due in 2017.

The following represents the debt service schedule for the loan:

June 30,

2002 $ 9,925

2003 10,118

2004 16,319

2005 10,502

2006 10,665

Thereafter 106,538

Total payments 158,067

Less amount representing interest (43,067)
Total principat due $ 115,000

Proprietary Debt - Capital Lease Obligations - Solid Waste Operating Fund

On January 21, 1997, the County entered into an equipment lease agreement with Caterpillar Financial
Services in the amount of $447,371. Payments over the term of the lease total $542,080, The terms of
the agreement are 8 annual payments of $67,780 each and at an interest rate of 5.9%. At June 30,
2001, the principal balance remaining was $181,460.

In September 2000, the County entered into an equipment lease agreement with Caterpillar Financial
Services in the amount of $199,246, Payments over the term of the lease total $231,774. The terms of
the agreement are 6 annual payments of $38,629 each and at an interest rate of 6.48%. At June 30,
2001, the principal balance remaining was $160,617.

In July 2000, the County entered into an equipment lease agreement with Caterpillar Financial Services
in the amount of $417,968. Payments over the term of the lease total $481,027. The terms of the
agreement are 6 annual payments of $80,661 each and at an interest rate of 6.05%. At June 30, 2001,
the principal balance remaining was $276,445.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

Capital Lease Obligations (Continued)

The following is a schedule of the minimum annual lease payments:

June 30,

2002 $ 187,050

2003 187,050

2004 187,051

2005 115,793

2006 38,629

Total payments 715,573

Less amount representing interest (97,051)
Total principal due $ 618,522

NOTE 5: INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
Operating Transfers

Operating transfers in and operating transfers out for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, were as
follows:

Fund Transfers In Transfers Out

General S 667,194 S 4,505,381
Special revenue 3,896,181 458,242
Debt service 400,338 -
Capital projects 25,324 25,414
Internal service 24.000 24 000
Totals $ 5,013,037 $ 5,013,037
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
NOTE 5: INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Due From Other Funds

The following is a schedule of interfund receivables and payables as of the fiscal year end:

Due from Bue to

Other Funds Other Funds

General fund $ 1,379,166 $ 1,420,183
Special revenue funds 1,189,775 1,142,436
Capital projects funds 28,634 7,362
Enterprise funds 364 80,004
Internal service funds 492 963 190,616
Trust and agency funds 1,618,542 1,868,843
Totals $ 4,709 444 s 4,709,444

Advance To/From Other Funds

Advances to Advances from

Other Funds Other Funds

General $ 159,298 $ 815,411
Enterprise funds 40,000 39,797
Internal service fund - 40,000
Trust and agency funds 815,411 119,501
Totals $ 1,014,709 5 1,014,709

NOTE 6;: COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN (DEFINED BENEFIT
PENSION PLAN)

Plan Description

The County of Glenn contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS}, an
agent muitiple-employer public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California. Copies of PERS
annual financial report may be obtained from their Executive Office - 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA
05814.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 6: COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN (DEFINED BENEFIT
PENSION PLAN) (CONTINUED)

Funding Policy
The County makes the contributions required of County employees on their behalf and for their
account. The rates are set by statute and therefore generally remain unchanged from year to year. The

present actuarially determined rates of annual covered payroll are as follows:

Member Rates as a
Category Percentage of Wages

Local miscellaneous members 0%
Locat safety members with
benefits under Article:

21362 3.139%

21363 3.139%

21369 1%

21366 rate based on entry age

The coniribution requirements of the plan members are establish by State statutes and the employer
contribution rate is established and may be amended by Cal PERS.

Annual Pension Cost

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, the County’s annual pension cost was $0 for miscellaneous
members and $43,185 for safety members. The required contributiorn for fiscal year 2000/01 was
determined as part of the June 30, 1998 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost
method with the contributions determined as a percent of pay.

A summary of principle assumptions and metheds used to determine the Annual Required Contribution
is shown below:

Valuation Date June 30, 1998

Actuarial Cost Methed Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization Method Level Percent of Payroll

Average Remaining Period 25 Years (15 years for the Safety Plan) as of

the Valnation Date

Asset Valuation Method 3 Year Smoothed Market

Actuarial Assumptions
Investment Rate of Return 8.25% {net of administrative expenses)
Projected Salary Increases 3.75% to 14.20% (3.75% to 11.59% for the

Safety Plan} depending on Age, Service, and
type of employment
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2061

NOTE 6: COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN (DEFINED BENEFIT
PENSION PLAN) (CONTINUED)

Funding Policy (continued)

Inflation 3.50%
Payroll Growth 3.75%
Individual Salary Growth A merit scale varying by duration of

Employment coupled with an assumed
annual inflation component of 3.50% and
an annual production growth of 0.25%

Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the plan's date of entry
into CalPERS. Subsequent plan amendments are amortized as a level % of pay over a closed 20-year
period. Gains and losses that occur in the operation of the plan are amortized over a rolling period,
which results in an amortization of 10% of unamortized gains and losses each year. If the plan's
accrued hability exceeds the actuarial value of plan assets, then the amortization payment on the total
unfunded liability may not be lower than the payment calculated over a 30 year amortization period.
The remaining amortization periods at June 30, 1998 are 25 years for the Safety Plan and 15 vears for
the Miscellaneous Plan.

Three-Year Tread Information

Combined Total for Safety and Miscellaneous Plan Members

Fiscal Anmual Percentage
Year Pension of APC
Ending Cost (APC) Contributed
6/30/99 § 189,999 100
6/30/00 159,188 100
0/30/01 43,185 100

Funded Status of Plans (in thousands)
The Schedules of Funding Progress for the Safety and Miscellanecus Plans below show the recent

history of the actuarial value of assets, actuarial accrued liability, their relationship, and the relationship
of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability to payroll.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 6: COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN (DEFINED BENEFIT
PENSION PLAN) (CONTINUED)
Funding Policy (continued)

Combined Total for Safety and Miscellaneous Plan Menibers

Unfundedl
Actuarial
Accrued
Entry Age Unfunded/ Liability as
Actuarial Normal Actuarial (Overfunded) Fundled Anmal a% of
Valuation Accrual Value of Liability Ratio Covered Payroil
Date Liability {a} Assets {b) {a)-(b) {b)/(a) Payroll (c) [(a)-
6/30/97 $ 37,763 $ 43,730 3 (5,967 115.8% $ 9,745 (61.231)%
6/30/98 42,803 54,692 {11,889} 127.8% 10,635 (111.791)%
6/30/99 46,660 59,805 (13,235} 128.4% 12,680 (104.376)%

NOTE 7: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

In accordance with County procedure, the County pays post-retirement medical benefits for retirees
who are eligible for retirement per Public Employee Retirement System guidelines. The retiree pays a
percentage of the medical benefits. The benefits paid by the County are funded on a pay-as-you-go
basis. At fiscal year-end, 76 retirees were covered and the cost for the vear ended June 30, 2001 was
$81,054.

NOTE 8: DEFICIT FUND EQUITY

The following funds had fund equity deficits at the end of the fiscal year:

Fund Deficit
Solid Waste Closure A 1,448,131
Orland Airport 40,347
Human Resources 48,268
Health Services 15,735
Central Services 2,584

The Solid Waste Closure fund deficit was due to the closure/post-closure care costs liability recorded in
accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 18 Accounting for Municipai
Solid Waste Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Costs. The deficit will not be fully funded until closure.
However, the fund has insurance to cover early unanticipated closure and related costs. The Orland
Alrport fund has deficit retained earnings, but has received contributed capital which eliminates deficit
fund equity.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 8: DEFICIT FUND EQUITY (CONTINUED)

The other deficits are all Internal Service Funds that do fluctuzate mildly from year to year. Therefore,
rates and charges are adjusted at the beginning of each fiscal year to reduce any deficits or surpluses
that may have occurred in the previous year.

NOTE 9: CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Enterprise Internal Service
Funds Funds
Contributed capital, July 1, 2000 k) 720,972 S 109,143
Return of capital contributions - (40,000}
Contributed capital, June 30, 2001 $ 720,972 $ 69,143

NOTE 10: SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The following Enterprise Funds have been created to provide various services to the general public:
Waste Disposal- Established to account for the operation of solid waste disposal.
Hospital- Established to account for the Glenn General Hospital.
Airport Funds - Established to account for the Orland and Willows Airports.

Segment information for these Enterprise Funds is summarized below for the fiscal year ended:

Solid Sohid Glenn
Waste Waste General Orland Willows
Qperating Closure Hospital Airport Airport Total
Operating revenues 35 992,813 $ 40,000 b - 5 117,733 $ 146,334 $1,296,880
Depreciation 238,624 - - 27,413 18,731 284,768
Operating expenses,
excluding depreciation 744,325 141,151 101,716 145,472 151,473 1,284,137

Operating income (Joss) 9,864 {101,131) {101,716) (55,152) (23,87H (272,025)
Grant revenues 430,441 - - 10,000 10,000 450,441
Net income (loss) 88,492 (24,035) 697 42,993y (17,80%) 4,333
Net working capital 47,395 1,289,706 212,421 (16,481) {14,307 1,541,958
Toral assets 1,302,270 1,329,706 704,376 640,379 437 364 4 414,095
Property, plant and
equipment additions - - - 104,561 - 104,561

Loans payable, capital

lease obligations and

advances from other funds 618,522 - - 119,042 134,872 872,436
Landfill closure and

pestclosure liability - 2,777,837 - - 2,777,837
Total equity 457,789 (1,448,131) 687,333 429,782 251,302 378,075



COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 11: CONTINGENCIES
Grants

The County participates in a number of grant programs funded, in whole or part, by federal, state and
other sources. These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their
representatives. The audits of these programs for or including the year ended June 30, 2001, have not
yet been conducted. Additionally, certain audits related to prior years have not been finalized.
Accordingly, the County's compliance with applicable grant requirements will be established at some
future date. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies
cannot be determined at this time although the County expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Litigation

There are lawsuits pending in which the County is involved. County Counsel has indicated that the
potential claims against the County not covered by insurance resulting from such litigation would not
materially affect the financial statements of the County,

NOTE 12: RISK MANAGEMENT
Golden State Risk Management Authority Liability and Worker’s Compensation Plans

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to workers' compensation, general and property
Hability. The County and County special districts formed the Golden State Risk Management Authority
(Authority) to provide coverage for worker's compensation and generat liability exposures and to pay
for the administration of the program. The Joint Powers Agreement established for its members the
Golden State Risk Management Authority Liability and Workers’ Compensation Plans.

As defined by GASB Statement No. 10, the Authority is a "risk-sharing pool.” The Plan manages one
pool for all members. The arrangement allows its members to transfer or pool risks and share in the
cost of losses. The County currently reports all of its risk management activities in its Geperal Fund.
Premiums due to the Plan are reported when incurred. Fach member of the Plan pays an annual
premium to the insurance system which is evaluated each year. The Authority is shown in the County's
records as an agency fund,

The agreement for the formation of the Plan provides that the system will be self-sustaining throngh
merber premiums and will reinsure through a commercial company for claims in excess of self-insured
retention.

Golden State Risk Management Authority Group Medical, Dental and Vision Plans
The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to health care. On April 11, 1989, the County
Joined together with the City of Orland and Willows Cemetery District to form the Authority Group

Medical, Dental and Vision Plan, a public entity risk pool operating as a common risk management and
insurance program for the three members.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 13: CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COST

The County has one landfill site. State and federal laws and regulations require the County to perform
certain closure and postclosure maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after
closure. Although closure and postclosure care costs will be paid only near or after the date that the
landfills stop accepting waste, the County reports a portion of these closure and postclosure care costs
as an expense in each year based on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. The estimated
liability for landfill closure and postclosure care costs has a balance of $2,777,837 as of June 30, 2001,
which is based on 49.87% usage (filled) of the landfill. It is estimated that an additional $2,792,319
will be recognized as closure and postclosure care costs between the date of the balance sheet and date
the landfill is expected to be filled to capacity. At the rate of current use the landfill has an estimated
remaining life of 31 years.

The estimated total current cost of the landfill closure and postclosure care ($5,570,156) is based on an
amount that would be paid if all equipment, facilities, and services required to close, monitor, and
maintain the landfill occurred as of June 30, 2001. However, the actual cost of closure and postclosure
care may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in landfill laws and regulations.

The County is required by federal and state laws to adequately fund landfili closure costs. The County
has obtained commercial insurance to adequately fund closure of the landfill. The County has also
obtained insurance against the possibility that landfill contaminants could be released into the water
supply. Management belicves the County is in substantial compliance with federal and state
requirements. At June 30, 2001, cash and investments of $1,289,706 were held for these purposes. The
County expects that future inflation costs will be paid from interest earnings on these anpnual
contributions. However, if interest earnings are inadequate or additional posiclosure care requirements
are determined {(due to changes in technology or applicable laws or regulations, for example) these costs
may need to be covered by charges for future landfill users or from future tax revenue.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 14: ADJUSTMENTS TO FUND BALANCE, RETAINED EARNINGS, AND NET
ASSETS HELD IN TRUST FOR POOL PARTICIPANTS

The effect of the adjusiments on beginning fund balance, retained earnings, and net assets held in trust
for pool participants, are as follows:

Special Debt Internal Investment
Revenue Service Service Trust
Fund balance/net assets/retained
earnings, July 1, 2000, as
previously reported $ 1,133,410 S 224,768 $ 1,558,609 $ 27,889,868
Prior period adjustments:
Ta correct prior year accruals a62 (5,767) - -
To correct aceumulated depreciation - - 32,686 -
To remove net assets of Children’s
and Farnilies Commission - - - {675,791)
Fund balance/net assets/retained
earnings, July 1, 2000, as restated $ 1,134,072 $ 219,001 $ 1,591,295 S 27,214,077

NOTE 15: RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, the County’s Health Services Internal Services Fund repaid
$40,000 of capital contributed from the General Fund in a prior fiscal year.

NOTE 16: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note

In July 2001, the County issued a $4,390,000 Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note. The funds were
budgeted for operations. The sote is due and payable on June 28, 2002 with interest at 5.10 percent.

On July 2, 2001, the Authority withdrew $5,202,452 from the County Treasury to increase its own
control and timing of investments.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
=

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenues sources (other than
special assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes.

R
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Cembining Balance Sheet
All Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2001

Fish and Property
Road Advertising Game Admin Grant
Assets

Cash and investments $ 374,400 S 1,000 $ 19.166 3 14,548
Imprest cash - - - -
Accounts receivable - - - -
Due from other funds 25,652 - 1.084 -
Due from other governments - - - -
Prepaid expense - - - -
Inventory 100 419 - - -

Total assets S 500471 S 1,000 $ 20250 3 14.548

Liabilities and fund equity

Accounts payable § 139,197 hY - S - 3 2.211
Acerued salanges and benetics - - - -
Due to other funds 143,908 - - 213

Due to other governments - - - _
Deferred revenus - - - .
Other liabilities - - - _

Total liabilines 283,105 - - 2,424

Fund equity:
Fund balances reserved for:
[mprest cash -
lnventory 45,466 - - -

Encumbrances - 1,000 - -

General - - _ .
Unreserved:

Undesignated 171.900 - 20,250 12,124

Totat tund equiry 217,366 1,000 20,250 12,124

Total liabilities and fund equity $ 300471 3 1.000 S 20250 5 14 548
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CalWorks Cal Boat Prop Recorders
Incentive Launching 36 Modernization

Assets

$ 1,239,190 $ 20218 S 119,539 S 10,300 Cash and investments
- - Imprest cash
- Accounts receivable
- 1,724 - - Due from other tunds
- Due from other governments
- - - - Prepaid expense
- Ioventory

S 1,239,190 S 215942 5 119.539 $ 1G.300 Total assets

Liabilities and fund equiry

) - S - 5 - $ - Accounts payable
- - - - Accrued salaries and benefits
- 21,726 27,500 4,046  Due to other funds
- - - - Due o other governments
1,150 875 - 90,307 - Deferred reveme

- - - - Other liabilitics

1,150,875 21,726 117,807 4.046 Tortal liabilities

Fund equiry:
Fund balances reserved for:

- Imprest cash
- - - - Inventory
- Encumbrances
- General
- - Unreserved:
88,315 216 1,732 6,254 Undesignated

88,315 216 1.732 6.254 Total fond equity

S_1.239.190 S 21542 § 119539 S 10.300 Total liabilities and foud equity
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Balance Sheet
All Special Revenue Funds
Tune 38, 2001

Memorial Ca Waste Propetty Vital & Hexlih ~ Micrographics
Hall Miznt Grant Characteristics Stats Conversion

Agsets

Cash and investments L 48,127 S - $ 8.137 $ 2.944 S 5,552
Imprest cash - - -

Accounts receivable - - - _
Due from other funds - - - . _
Due from other povernments - - - - -
Prepaid items - - - . -
Inventory - - - - _

Tatal assets S 48127 $ - S 8.137 5 2.944 $ 5.552

Liabiliges and fund equicy

Accounts payzble § 10264 3§ - 8 - 3 - &8 -
Accrued salaries and benefits - - - -
Due to other funds 1,798 - - _ _
Due to other governments - - - - -
Deferred revenue - - - - _
Other liabilities - - - _ _

Total liabilities 11,562 - - R .

Fund equicy:

Fund balances reserved for:
Imprest cash - - - - -
Inventory - - - - -
Encumbrances - - - - -
Gemneral - - - - -

Unreserved: -
Undesignated 36,5365 - 8137 2.944 5,552

Total fond equity 36,565 - 8.137 2,944 5,552

Total liabilitics and fund equity S 48127 5 - S 8137 S 2944 $ 5,352




Special

Disiricts
Superintendent Public Under the
of Schools Safety Board Totals

Assets

$ 106,327 S 508544 § 874,247 $ 3,332,239  Cash apd investments

- - 25 25  Imprest cash
- 140.886 192 141,078  Accounts receivable
- 1,134,036 27,279 1,189,775 Due from other funds
- 87.378 - 87.378  Due from other governments
- 1,841 - 1,841  Prepaid items
- - - 100,419 Inventory
g 106.327 S 1.872 685 $§ 901,743 § 4872755 Total assets
Liahilities and fund equity
$ - 5 100646 S 12,393 $ 264911  Accounis payable
- 160,013 4777 104,795  Accrued salaries and benefits
G289 806 421 38,035 1,142,436 Pue to other funds
- - 147 147 Due tu other governments
- 30,718 - 1,271,900  Deferred revenue
- 10.071 - 10,071 Other habilities
9,289 1,137 874 55,552 2,794 260 Total liabilittes
Fund equity:
Fund balances reserved for:
- - 23 25 Imprest cash
- - - 45,466 [nvenrory
- 267,390 - 268,390 Encumbrances
- - 30,000 30,000 General
Unreserved:
97,033 467 421 816,166 1,734 614 Undesignated
97,033 134 311 846,191 2,078,493 Total fund equity
5 106,327 $ 1.872.685 S 901.743 § 4872755 Total liabilities and fund equiny




COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Revennes, Expenditores, and Changes in Fund Balaneces
All Special Revenue Funds
For the Yeuar Ended June 30, 2001

Revemes:
Taxes
Licenses and permiits
Fines. forfeimres and pepalties
Intergovernmental revemies
Uses of money and property
Charges for services
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public protection
Public ways and facilities
Education

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest

Total expendimres

Excess (deficiency) of revenoes over (under)
expenditures before other fimancing sources (uses)

Other financing scurces (uses):
Proceeds from capital lease obligations
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total other operating sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under}
expendimires and other financing uses

Fund halance, beginning of fiscal year, as restated

Fund balance, end of fiscal year

Fish and Property

Road Advertising, Game Admin Grant
¥ - s - 5 - g -
21.476 - - -

- - 3.168 -

5,217 431 - - 3,508
32,398 - 1,603 860
92.050 - - 59,197

99 915 - 73 -
5463270 - 4244 63,565
- - - 26,063

- - 3456 -

4,759 586 - - _
70,489 - 1,052 15,378
134,939 - - _
24 326 - . _
4,989,340 - 4 508 41 441
473 930 - {264y 22,124
63,539 B, . B

- 1,000 - -
- - - {10,000)
63,539 1,000 - {10,000)
537,469 1.000 (264 12124
(320,103} - 20,514 -
5 217.366 S 1.000 5 20.250 5 12,124




CalWorks Cal Boat Prop Recorders
Iicentive Launching 36 Modernization
Revermes:
- S - $ - 5 - Taxes
- - - - Licenses and peruits
- 200 - - Fines, forfeimres and penaldes
- 12,358 - - Intergovernmental revermes
52,732 965 1,732 612 Uses of money and property
- 6694 - 35418  Charges for services
- - - 6,956  Other
32,732 20,217 1,732 42 586 Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
- 21,725 - 20.6%6 General povermment
- - - - Public protection
- - - - Public ways and facilities
- - - - Education
- - - - Capital outlay
Debt service:
- - - 13,730 Principal retircment
- - - 2,305 Interest
- 21,725 - 36.732 Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
52,752 (1,508) 1.732 6.254  expendiwres hefore other financing sources (ses)
Other financing sources (uses):
- - - - Proceeds from capiial lease obligations
35,583 1.724 - - Operating transfers m
- - - - Operating transfers ont
35,583 1,724 - - Total other operating sources (uses)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues and
ather financing sources over (under)
88.315 216 1,732 6.254 expenditures and other financing uses
- - - - Fund balance, heginning of fiscal year, as restated
88.315 by 216 3 1,732 § 0.254 Fund balunce, end of fiscal year
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Revenues:
Taxes

Licenses and permits

COUNTY OF GLENN

Combming Statemnent of Revemes, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
All Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Fines, forfeitures and penalties
Intergovernmental revenues
Uses of money and property

Charges for services

Other

Total revemes

Expenditores:
Current:

General government

Public protection

Public ways and facilities

Education
Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal refirement

Tnterast

Total expenditures

Excess (deficlency} of revenues over (under)

expenditures before other financing sources (uses)

Other financing sources {uses):
Proceeds from capital Jease abligations
Operating transfers in

Operating transfers out

Total other operating sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revermes and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balance, beginaing of fiscal year, as restated

Fund balance, end of fiscal year

Memorial Ca Waste Property Vital & Health  Micrographics
Hall Mgmi Grant Characteristics Stats Conversion

$ - % - 8 - 3 - % -

22,697 15,793 - - -

1,886 - 262 104 200

16,280 - 7.543 9 -

- - 332 2.831 8.113

40,863 15,753 8,137 2.944 8.313

4.298 - - - 2,761

4,208 - - - 2,761

36,565 15,793 8,137 2,944 5.552

- (15,793) . - .

- (15.793) - - -

36,565 - 8.137 2,944 5,352

S 36,565 b - 3 8,137 3 2.944 ) 5,352




Special

Districts
Superintendent Public Under the
of Schools Safety Board Totals
Revenues:
5 100,951 - $ 84,149 S 185,100  Taxes
- 3.253 135078 159,807  Licenses and permits
- 24,446 18.250 46,064  Fines, forfeitures and penalties
- 3.762.136 370,153 8,404,076  Inmtergovermmental revermies
5,058 23.012 44948 165,772 Uses of money and property
- 357,992 196537 771,720  Charges for services
- 225394 8,200 351,814  Other
106 009 4,396,235 837.315 11,084 353 Total revenues
Expendimres:
Current:
43.000 - - 120.543 General povernment
- 6,989,093 689 422 7,081,973 Public protection
- - - 4,759,586 Public ways and facilities
35 289 - - 39,289 Education
- 564,088 211,397 862,404  Capital outlay
Debt service:
- - 1,700 150,369 Principal retirement
- - 612 27.244 Interest
84.289 7.553.183 903,131 13.641 408 Total expenditures
Excess {deficiency) of revenues aver (under)
21,720 {3.156,950) {45 816} (2,557.055) expenditures before other financing sources (uses)
Other financing sources {uses):
- - - 63.539  Proceeds from capital lease obligations
- 3,857,874 - 3.896,181 Operating tramsfers in
- {432, 449) - (458 242) Operating transfers out
- 3.425 425 - 3,501.478 Total other operating sources (uses)
Excess (deficiency} of revenues and
otlter financing sources over (under)
21.720 263,475 (45.310) 944,423 expenditures and other financing uses
75318 466336 892,007 1.134,0672 Fund balance, beginning of fiscal year, as restared
S 97.038 734,811 5 846.191 3 2078495 Fund balance, end of fiscal year

47



COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Balance Sheet
Special Districts Governed by the Board of Supervisors
June 30, 2001

Artois Fire Bayliss Hamilton Willows Rural

District Fire District Fire District Fire District
Assets
Cash and investments S 162,803 b 53,701 5 204,116 5 110198
Imprest cash - - - 25
Accounts recetvable - - - 192
Due from other funds - - - -
Total assars $ 162903 g 53.701 $ 204116 $ 110.413
Liabilities and fund equicy
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 3,511 S - $ 5.504 $ 2.436
Accrued salaries and benefits - - - -
Due to other fonds - - 4 -
Due to other governments - - - -
Total Tiahilides 3,511 - 5598 2,436
Fund equity:
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Geperal - 30,000 - -
Imprest cash - - - 25
Unreserved:
Undesipnated 159 392 23,701 198 518 147,952
Total fund equity 159 392 53.701 198 518 107.977
Tota] lLiabifities and fiund equity L 162903 3 5370 § 204116 g 110413
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Storm Drain Storm Drain MNorth Afr Pollution
Maintenanee #1  Maintenance #3  Willows CSA Control Totals
5 44 730 $ 53,588 § 159549 3 83,514 S 874247
- - - - 25
- - - - 192
- - - 27.279 27.279
8 44 280 b 53.588 s 159 9458 b 112.793 § 901743
s 275 S - $ 52 % 723 S 12,5393
_ - - 4 777 4 777
- 901 6346 30,784 33,035
- - - 147 147
275 901 6,398 36,433 55,552
- - . - 30,000
- - - - 25
44 005 52,687 153,551 716,360 816,166
44 005 52 687 153.551 76,360 845,191
$ 44 280 $ 53.588 S 159949 8 112.793 $  901.743
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Assers

Cash and investments
lmprest casle
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds

Tatal assets

Liabilities and fund equity

Liahilities:
Accounts payable
Accrmed salaries and benefits
Due to other funds
Due to other governments

Total liabilities

Fund equity:
Fund balances:
Reserved:
General
Imprest cash
Unreserved:
Undesigmated

Total fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equiry



COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statereent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Furd Balances
Special Districts Goverued by the Board of Supervisors
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Artois Fire Bayliss Hamiiton Willows Rural
District Fire District Hire District Fire District
Revenues:
Taxes s 20,052 b 5,757 b 10,337 5 37,129
Licenses and permits - - - -
Fines and forfeits - - - -
Intergovernmental revennes 6,043 TGS 12,07 34,718
Use of money or property 0,631 3.347 9. 681 4,769
Charges for services 30,422 12,303 57.030 36,145
hher 1,150 5,126 1,504 -
Total revenues 67,208 27,330 90_904 112,761
Expenditures;
Current;

Public protection 15,114 13,384 Gt 312 65,787
Capital outlay 165,401 25,571 38919 13,118
Lrebt service:

Principal retirement - - 1,700 -

Trterest - - 612 -

Total expenditures 184,515 38,955 07,553 78.905
Excess {deliciency) of revenues
aver (under) expenditeres {H7.2I7 (11,625 23,441 33 850
Fund balanices, beginning of fiscal year 276,609 65.326 175 077 74.121
Fund balances, end of fiscal year $ 139392 & 5370 S 198 51§ g 107.977




Storm Drain

Storm Drain

~North

Atr Pollution

Maintenance #1 Maintenance #3 Willows C5A Contred Totals

S 26 % 2473 % 3175 S -5 84,149
- - - 135078 133,078

- - - 18,250 18,250

9 80 321 316,145 370,153

2.183 2,710 7.083 4,944 44,948

- - 19,263 41,170 196 537

- - - 20 8,200

2418 3,263 35,644 515,607 857315

347 7.105 23,435 499 938 689,422

_ - - 2,378 211,397

- - - - 1,700

- - - - 612

347 T.103 23,4335 502,318 003,131
2071 {1,842y 12,200 13,291 {45 &16)

41,934 54,529 141,342 63,069 802 07

s 44 005 3 52687 3 153 531 s 76360 S 846.191
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Reveuues:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeits
Tutergovernmental revenues
Use of money or property
Charges for services
Other

Tatal revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Public protection
Capitai outlay
Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficicncy) of reverues
over {under) expenditures

Fund balances, beginning of fiscal year

Fund balances, end of fiscal year



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

bt

Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition of major
capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).

R
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds
Jume 30. 2001

Accurulated

Capital

Cutlay Building Totals
Assets
Cash and investments S B07.745 S 30,070 $ 837.815
Loun receivable 17,500 - 17,500
Due from other funds - 28,6534 28.634
Due from other governments 8,200 - 8.200

Total assets S 833.445 5 58704 $ 892.149

Liahilities and fund equity

Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ - $ 36,134 § 36,134
Due to other funds 7.362 - 7.362
Deferred reveme - 22.570 22.570
Total Babilities 7.362 58,704 66,066
Fund equiry:
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Loan 17,500 - 17,500
Unreserved:
Undesignated 308,583 - 808,583
Total fund equity 826,083 - 826083
Total Habilities and fund ecuity S 833445 5§ 58704 S R92.149




COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Staternent of Revermes, Expendirures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Revennes:
Intergovernmental revenues
Uses of money and property

Total revenues

Expendinires:
Capiral outlay

Total expendimres

Excess (deficiency) of revemies over {under}
expenditures before other financing sources {uses)

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expendimres and other financing uses

Fund balance, begimming of fiscal year

Fund balance, end of fiscal year
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Accurmilated

Capital
Outlay Building Totals
h) - S 390,201 390,201
42,053 - 42,053
42,053 390,201 432,254
- 423.211 423.211
- 423,211 423,211
42,053 {33.010) 9,043
- 25324 25,324
(25,324) (90) (25.414)
(25,324 25,234 (50)
16.729 (7.776) 8,933
508,354 71.776 817.130
S 826.083 b - S 826.083




ENTERPRISE FUNDS

R S

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in manner similar
to private business enterprises — where the intent of the governing body is that the costs {expenses,
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b} where the governing body has decided that
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control accountability or other purposes.

R RS
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Assets

Cash and mvestments

Imprest cash

Accounts receivable

Due from other funds

Inventory

Prepaid items

Property. plant and equipment, ner
Advances to other funds

Total assets

Liahilities and fund equity

Liabilities:
Accounts payahle
Due to other funds
Deferred reverue
Deposits
Advances from other funds
Loan pavable
Capital lease obligations
Landfill closure/postelosure Liability
Total liabiliries

Fund equity:
Contribwited capital
Retained carnings:

Reserved
Unreserved
Total fund equiry

Total Habilities and fund equity

COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds
Tune 30, 2001

Solid Waste Orland Willows
Operating Closure Hospital Airport Alrport Totals

352,295 $ 1,289 706 $ 221,707 S 62507 S 13636 $ 1.939,851
200 - - 1600 100 400
57,577 - 7,757 7.616 13,081 86.031
75 - - - 289 364
- - - 4.851 9.777 14,628
50,257 - - - - 50,257
841,866 - 474,912 565,305 400,481 2.282,564
- 40,000 - - - 40,000
302,270 5 1,329 706 8 704.376 $ 640,379 S 437 364 S 44140685
177.536 - - 66,401 17.675 261,612
35,825 - 17043 8.691 18,445 80.004
11,588 - - 5,503 5,145 22,248
1,000 - - - - 1,000
- - - 10,000 29,797 39,797
- - - 120,000 115,000 235,000
618,522 - - - - 618,522
- 2,777,837 - - - 2.777.837
844 481 2,777,837 17,043 210,597 186.062 4,036,020
175 - - 470,029 250,708 720.872
80,133 - - 100 160 80,333
377,481 (1.448,131) 687,333 {40.347) 434 (423,230
457,789 (1,448 131) 687 33 429,782 251,302 378.075
1.302.270 S 1.329.706 S 704.376 S 640379 S 437.364 S 4.414.095




COUNTY OF GLENN

Combiming Starerent of Revenues, Expenses. and Changes in Retained Earnings

Enrerprise Fonds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Operating revenues:
Charges and fees
Other
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Maintenance and repair
Purchased services
Travel
Office and administration
Overhead
Depreciation
Fuel
Insurance
Closure/postclosure care costs
Other

Total operating expenses

Operating income {loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest income
Interest expense
Grunt Tevenues
Grant expenses
Other revenues
Total nonoperating reveres {expenses)

Net income (loss)
Retained earnings. beginning of fiscal year

Retained earnings. end of fiscal year

Solid Waste Orland
Operaring Clostre Hospital Airport
5 992813 $ - - S 117,733

- 40 000 - -
992 813 40.000 - 117.733
- - 6.651 -
48,871 - - -
21,831 - - -
10,968 - - -
12,366 - - -
- - 688 5073
738,624 - - 27,413
32.848 - - 47,404
30,153 - - -
40,000 141,151 - -
547 288 - 94377 92 935
282 945 141,151 101.716 172.R75
9 864 (101.151) {101.716} (55,142}
8,368 77116 9,364 2200
(37,293} - - (208}
430,441 - - 10,000
(342,868) - ;
12 380 - 93.04% 167
78,628 77116 102,413 12,159
88.492 (24,035) 637 (42.983)
369122 {1.424 036} 686636 2,736
$ 457614 S{1L448.131) _S 687333 5 (40247
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Special Special
Aviation Willows Aviation
Orland Airport Willows Totals
- S 146334 ¥ - S 1.256,880
- - - 40,000
- 146.334 - 1,296,880
- - - 6,651
- - - 48,871
- - - 21,831
- - - 10,968
- - - 12,366
- - - 5.761
- 18.731 - 284,768
- 84,899 - 165,151
- - - 30,153
- - - 181,151
10 66,569 5 801.234
10 170,199 5 1.568.905
(10) (23.865) 5) (272.025)
- 257 - 97,305
- (5,140 - (42.641)
- 10,060 - 450,441
- - - {342 868}
- 045 - 114,141
- 6.062 - 276,378
(10) (17.803) ) 4.353
10 18,337 5 347,250)
- 5 534 - $ (342 897

Operating revennes:
Charges and fees
Other
Total operating revenes

Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Maintenance and repair
Purchased services
Travet
Office and admimistration
Gverhead
Depreciation
Fuel
Insurance
Closure/postclosire care costs
Other

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest income
Interest expense
Orant revenues
Crrant expenses
Other revenues
Total nonoperaling revenues (expenses)

Net income (loss)
Retained earnings. beginning of fiscal year

Retained eatnings. end of fisval vear



COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Solid Waste Orland
Operating Closure Hospital Adrport

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income (loss) b 9.864 S (01351 3 (181,716) 3 (55.142)

Adjustment to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation 238,624 - - 27,413
Other income (expense) 107,553 - 93,049 10,167
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Tnventory - - - (2,409
Accounts tecejvable (31.23%) - 4,965 {5.839)
Due frum other funds 34) - - -
Prepaid itemns 30,154 - - -
Accounts payable 52,19 “ - 61,800
Accrued salaries and benefits {6,626) - - {636)
Due 10 other funds 2,953 - 17.0453 6.432
Deferred reverme 11,598 - - 1,941
Laodfill closure liability 141,151 -
Compensated absences (14.137) - - {2.033)
Total adjustments 301,042 141,151 115,057 06,526
Net eash provided by operating activities 400,906 40,000 13.341 41,784
Cush flows from noncepital financing activities:
Net proceeds from advance from (to) other funds - 260.000 - (8.627)
Net cash provided by (used for) by noncapital
financing activities - 260.000 - {8,627)
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Payments on Joans payable (271,320) - - (3,365}
Loan proceeds - - - 130,000
{nterest puyments on debt - - - {208)
Purchases of property and equiprnent - - - {104 _561)
Ner cash provided by fused for) by capital and
related financing activities (271.320) - - 2].866
Cash flows from investing activites:
Interest income 8.368 77,116 9.364 2.200
Net cash provided by investing activities 8.368 77.116 9.364 2.200
Net inerease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 137.554 377,116 22,7063 537.223
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of fiscal year 214.541 912.5%0 199.002 5.384
Cush and cash equivaients, end of fiscal year S 352495 $ 1289706 5 221707 $ 62607
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Special Special
Aviation Willows Aviation
Orland Airport Willows Totals

S (0 S (23.863) § () $  (272.025)
- 18,751 - 284,768

- 10,945 - 221,714
- (5.673) - (8,082)
- (4,186) ; (36,299)
- (152) - (186}

- - - 30,154

- {2,767 - 111,319

- {309} - (7,771)

- 3.545 - 29,973

- 27293 - 15,832

- - - 141,151

- (1.353) - (17,523)

- 20,874 - 765,050

{10) (2.991% {5} 493 025

- {(11.373) - 240.000

- {11.373) - 240.000

- (5.000) . (279,685)

- 28.797 - 159,797

- (5.140) - (5.348)

- - - {104.561)

- 19.657 - (229,797

257 97,305

- 257 - 97,305

¢1) 5,550 ®) 600,333

10 8.186 5 1.339.718

3 - £ 13.736 5 - S, 1.940.25]

00

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income {loss)
Adjustment to reconcile operating income (loss)
to met cash provided by (used for} operating activities:
Depreciation
Other income {expense)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Inventory
Accounts receivable
De from other funds
Prepaid items
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Due to other funds
Deferred revenne
Landfill closere Lability
Compensated absences
Tortal adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital fimancing activities:
Net proceeds from advance from (to) other funds
Net cash provided by (used for) by noncapital
finanging activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Payuents on loans pavable
Loan proceeds
interest payments on debt
Purchases of property and ecuipment
Net cash provided by (2sed for) by capital and
related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activitics:
Interest income
Met cash provided by investng activities

Netl increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of fiscal year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of fiscal year



INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

4+ d

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services by one department or
agency to other departments or agencies of the County, or to other governments, on a cost-
reimbursement basis.

R
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Assets

Cash and investments

jmprest cash

Accounis receivahle

Due from other funds

inventory

Property, plant and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilitigs and fund eguity

Eiabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefirs
Due to other funds
Liability for compensated absences
Advances from other funds

Total liabilities
Fund equity:
Contributed capital
Retained earnings:
Reserved
Unreserved

Total fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equity

COUNTY OF GLENN

Cembining Balance Sheet
Internial Service Funds

Jupe 30, 2001

Service Public Huoman Health Central
Center Works Resources Services Services
358,328 3 499 $ 26,001 3 14690 S 3,481
- 100 - 750 -
26 777 . 32,942 . -
98,711 253,096 14,791 116,227 6,012
12,195 - - - -
1,046,400 201,171 - - -
1.542 411 $ 454 266 $  73.734 S 131.667 N 10.093
25,117 $ 11,859 S 29601 S - S 12.677
- 55,836 26,959 10,750 -
49,239 1,791 6,182 109,740 -
- 151,374 539,260 26,912 -
40,000 - - - -
114.356 220860 122,002 147.402 12 677
- 55,313 - - -
- 100 - 750 2293
1.428.055 178,553 (48.268) {16,485) {4 877}
1,428,055 234,006 (48,268) {15,735) (2,584
1,542 411 S 434 866 S 73734 A 131.667 5 10,0493




Vegetation and Underground
Environmental Storage
Management Tanks Micregraphics Tro-County Bee Totals
Assets
$ 83,719 $ 33.373 3 - $ 1.164 g 521,255 Cash and investments
- - - 850 Imprest cash
1.344 - - - 61.063 Accounts receivable
3,526 - - - 492,963 Due from other funds
18,347 - - - 30,542 Inventory
39,172 1,866 - - 1,288 609 Property, plant and equipment, net
$ 146,108 $ 35.23% 5 - S 1.164 $ 2395282 Total assets
Liabilities and fund equity
Liabilities:
$ 4,187 $ 9 S - $ 17 5 §3.467  Accounts payabie
- - - - 93,545  Accrued salaries and benefits
3,228 20,435 - - 190,616  Due 1o other funds
- - - - 237,546 Liability for cornpensated absences
- - - - 40,000  Advances from other finds
7,416 20,444 - 17 645,174 Total liabilities
Fund equity:
13,830 - - - 69,143 Contributed capital
Rerained earnings:
65,499 - - - 68,642 Reserved
59,363 14,795 - 1.147 1.612.323 Unreserved
138.692 14,795 - 1.147 1,750,108 Total fund equity
3 146.108 3 35.23% S - 5 1,164 S 273957282 Total liabilities and fund equiy




COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statemnent of Revenues. Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings

Operating revenues:
Charges and fees
Other
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Mainrenance and repair
Purchased services
Travel
Office and admmistration
QOverhead
Depreciation
Fusl
Insurance
Air pollution charge
Rent and leases
Other

Total operating expenses

Ovperating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues (sXpenses):
Interest
Gain on disposition of fixed assets
Other
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income (loss) before operating transfers
Operating transfers:
Operating transters in
Operating transfers out
Total operating transfers in {owt)
Ner income (loss)

Retained earnings, heginming of fiscal year

Retained earmings, end of fiscal year

Inrernal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 306, 2001

Service Public Puman Heaith Cenrral
Center Works Resoirees Services Services
5 1.007.542 S 2,892,374 51,995,161 $ 520638 § 181,872
14,003 852 2293 16.132 -
1.021 545 2,893 226 1.998 454 536.790 181.872
- 2,751,144 1,373,968 523 815 -
99.174 13,590 59,001 - -
- - 150,146 - -
4 714 24,742 4,384 - -
4,179 38.219 29,501 - 25,132
203,958 - - - -
284 426 7.376 - - -
186,659 - - - -
45,058 - - . .
- 42,037 306,280 - 27,866
22 824 112 348 121 534 16.146 143499
850992 2080 456 2,047 904 539.961 196497
170,553 {96.230) (49 450) (3,171} {14.625)
23.686 2,239 - - -
30,060 - - 410 -
- 2.294 277 - 14.575
33 76 4,533 277 410 14 575
234 299 {21,697} {49173 {2761 {50
24,000 - - - -
(24 000) - - - -
224 259 (91,697} (49.173) (2,761} [&10)]
1.203.756 270,390 203 {12 974 {2.330
S 1428035 § 178 693 S __{48.268) S__{(15.735) S {2584y
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Vegetation and

Undergronnd

Operaing revenuas:

Charpes and fees
Other
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Salaries and benefits
Maintenance and repair
Purchased services
Travel
Office and administration
Overhead
Depreciation
Fuel
Tnsurance
Air pollution charge
Rent and leases
{ther

Total operating expenses

{34.957) Operating income (loss)

88670 Incorne (toss) before vperating transfers

Nonoperating reverizes {eXpenscs):

Interese

Gain on disposition of fixed assets

Other

Total noneperating revenies (expenses)

Ovperating transfers:

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total operating transfers in {out)

89670 Net income {loss)

1.591.295 Retained earnings, beginning of fiscal year

Environmmental Storage
Manapement Tanks Micrographics  Tri-County Bee Totals
5 61,525 $ - 5 14,082 s 10,643 5 6,684,859
518 - - - 33.798
62 043 - 14082 10.645 6.718.657
- - {1,002 - 4 647 925
2,096 - - - 173.551
- - - 3,008 153 154
- 200 - - 34,040
59 1,093 - 761 98,944
396 - - - 204 354
9098 - - - 300,900
- - - - 186,659
. . - - 45,058
- 45,004 - - 45,004
- - - - 379,183
62.033 58 - 6.000 484,442
73,682 46.355 (1,002) 9,769 6.753.614
{11.63D) (46_355) 15,084 876
4 283 1,128 - 27 31.607
666 - - - 31,136
{53,317 45055 - - 61_384
1.632 40 183 - 271 124 627
{10,007} 2828 15084 1,147
- - - - 24 000
- - - - {24.000)
(10,007 2,828 15,084 1,147
154 869 11.967 (15.0843 -
S 124 862 $ 14795 % - 3 1.147

§ 1.680.965 Retained earnings, end of fiscal year

)



COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Service Pubhic Hurnan Health Central
Center Works Resources Services Services
Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income (loss) § 170553 S (96.230) S (49450) S (3,170 S (14,625
Adjustment to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation 284,426 7,376 - - -
Other income {expense) - 2,294 277 - 9.748
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable {4.394) - 14.902 - 45
Due from other funds 379.607 (159,897 8,631 {113.292) {6,208)
Prepaid iterns - - 725 - -
Inventory 13 206 - - -
Accounts payable {116,784) (3,773 604 - 10,808
Accrued salaries and benefits {1.249) 45 330 6,460 2,819 -
Compensated absences {2,720 116,655 13 037 7.008 -
Due to other funds (367 .236) 27 1.268 108 362 -
Total adjustments 171.663 5,218 50,504 5.097 14 414
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 342 216 (83.012} 1,454 1.926 (2113
Cash flows from noncapital fimancing activities:
Net proceeds from advance from (to) other tunds 40.000 - (347} - -
Net cash provided hy (used for) noncapital financing
activities 40,000 - {(347) - -
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 30,000 - - 410 -
Retrn of contributed capital - - - (40.000) -
Purchases of property und equipment {528.784) 30.639 - - -
Net cash provided by (used for) capiral and related
finsncing activities (498,724 39,639 - (39,590) -
Cash flows from investing aciivities:
Interest income 23,686 2.239 - - -
Net cash provided by investing activities 23.686 2,239 - - -
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (92,322) (46,134 1.107 (37,664) {211)
Cash and cash equivalents, bepinming of fiscal vear 451,150 46.733 24 894 53.104 3.692
Cash and cash equivalents, end of fiscal year S 358 338 $ 599 $ 2600t $ 15440 b} 3,481
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Vegetation and ~ Underground
Environmental Storage
Mavagement Tanks Micrographics Tr-County Bee Totals
Cash flews from operating activities:
5 (11,639 $ (46355 &% 15084 % &76 ($34.957) Operating income (loss)
Adjustment to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used for) operating activifes:
9.098 - - - 300,900 Depreciation
(3,317) 48,055 - - 57,058 Crher income (expense)
Changes in assets and liabilides:
(1.080) 40 - - 9333 Accounts receivahle
17.786 - 490 - 127,117 Due from other funds
- - - - 725 Prepaid items
{7.504) - - - {7,285) Inventory
(28,835) 5 - 17 (137,954 Accounts payable
- - (657) - 52,703 Accrued salaries and benefits
- - (1.002) - 137,978 Compensatad absences
1.366 10.805 - - {245.208) e to other funds
(12,486} 58,909 {1169} 17 285 567 Total adjustrnents
{24.125) 12,554 13.915 893 260,610 Net cash provided by (used for) operating activites
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
- - {20,000 - 19,653  Net proceeds from advance from {to) other funds
Ner cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing
- - {20.000) - 19 653 actlvities
Cash flows from capital and related fimancing
activities:
666 - - - 31.136  Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
- - - - (40,000) Return of contributed capital
(10.645) {1.866) - - (501.656) Purchases of property and equipment
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related
(5,979) {1.866) - - {510,520) financing activities
Cash tlows from investing activities:
4,283 1,128 - 271 31,607 Interest income
4,283 1.128 - 271 31,607 Net cash provided by investing activities
{29,821} 11,816 (6,085 1,164 (198,650) Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
113,540 21,557 6,085 - 720.755 Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of fiscal year
s 43719 % 33373 8§ - 8 1.164 8 522105 Cash and cash equivalents, end of fiscal vear




TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

b+t

Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity. Agency funds
are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for individuals, private organizations,
other governments and/or funds. None of the Trust and Agency Funds are subject to budgeting of
revenues and expenditures by the County. A description of the fund types included in this fund group
is as follows:

Agency Funds account for the receipt and disbursement of various taxes, deposits, deductions, and
property collected by the County, acting in the capacity of an agent, for distribution to other
governmental units or other organizations.

Investment Trust Funds account for Pooled Investments and Specific Investments accounts for
deposits, return of deposits, and payment of interest earned on deposits held on behalf of legally
separate entities who participate in the County Treasurer’s Investment Pool and those entities who have
specific investments held by the County Treasurer.

444444
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Assets

Cash and investments

Cash with fiscal agent

Taxes recelvahble

Accounts receivable

Loans receivable

Due from other funds

Due from other governments
Advances to other funds
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and fund equity

Liahilities:
Accoums payable
Due to other tfunds
Duc to other governments
Advances from other funds
Agency obligations

Totat liabilities
Fund equity:
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Investment trust funds

Total fund equiry

Total labilities and fund equity

COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Balance Sheet
Trust and Agency Funds
June 30, 2001

Investment Trust Funds

Agency Pooled Specific

Funds Investments Investments Total
3 7.418,584 $ 21,718,242 $ 5,348379 £ 34,085.205
1,610,935 - 1,610,933
2,437,730 - 2,437,750
312,476 - 3i2,476
1,615,220 - 1,615,220
1,618,542 - 1,618,542
293,254 - 293,254
815,411 - 315,411
1,716,157 - 1,716,157
5 17.838 329 21718242 $ 5548379 $ 45.104.950
3 3,248,870 3 % - 5 3,248,870
1,868,843 - 1,868,843
1,295,971 - 1,295,971
119,501 - 119,501
11,303,144 - 11,305,144
17,838,325 - 17,838,329
- 21,718,242 5,548,379 27.266,621
- 21,718,242 3,548.379 27,266,621
§ 17.838,32¢ S 21718242 S 5548.379 $  45,104.950
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Changes in INet Assets
Investment Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Pooled Specific
Investments Investments Total
Additions to net assets:
Investment income (net) 3 1,194,272 $ 401,483 b 1,595,735
Receipts from depositors 131,413,836 9,826,553 141,240,385
Total additions to net assets 132,608,108 10,228,036 142,836,144
Deductions from net assets:
Withdrawals by depositors 131,816,799 10,966,801 142,783,600
Total deductions from net assets 131,816,799 10,966,801 142,783,600
Total change in net assets 791,309 (738,765} 52,544
Net assets held in trust for participants July 1, 2000 20,926,933 6,287,144 27,214,077
Net assets held in rust for participanis June 3G, 2001 $ 21,718,242 3§ 5548.379 $ 27266621
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Agency

CDEBG Gienn 93

Section 8 Family Self-Sufficiency
Emergency Flood Control
Supplementzl Law Enforcement
Freda Walker Library Trust
Business Assistance Revolving Loan
Interest

State Board of Equalization Sales Tax
HOPTIR

Racehorse Tax

Drug Program Fund

Current Secured Tax

Current Unsecured Tax

Secured Abstract

Prior Unsecured Tax

Menta] Health Advances
Alcohol/Drug Trust

Postage Revolving

ERAF

State Trust

Fire Chiefs

Orland Park Service Area
Resource Management

Sexual Abuse [nvestigation Team
TRAN Trust

Realignment Social Services
Superior Court Judge Retirement
HC-CDBG Grant

County Children's Trust

Social Services Administration Trust
Social Services Assistance Program
CWS/CMS Training Project
Child Support Adminisiration
Animal Adoption Fee

SBE13 Supplementals

Provident Irrigation

PERS

Realignment Health Trust
Realignment Mental Health Trust
Payroll Health Trust

Payroll County Paid Life

Payroll Workers' Compensation

COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Cash Balances
Agency Funds
June 30, 2001

Balance at

June 30, 2001

3 26,116
19,514
268,669
1,053
26,305
238,743
154,801
4,794
1,789

8

9,200
42,877
36,722
186,991
24,089
5,056
2,287
2,678
1.829

3
62,179
428
1,929
136

268
746,264
573
180,603
17,511
24,601
479,008
37,758
197,346
5,668
29,795
824
4,724
72,503
50,023
76,882
861
154.885



COUNTY OF GLENN

Combiaing Statement of Cash Balances (continued)

Agency

Payroll - GCPOA Dues

Payroll - Vision Insurance
Payroll - 125 Life

Payroll - Dental/Vision Insurance
Payroll - Standard Disability
Payroll - 125/ Taxable

Payroll - UPEC Dues

Paytoll - GCMMA Dues
Payroll - Glenn County DSA
Payroll - FICA Trust

Payroll - Section 125

Payroll - Health Dent

Payroll - Dental Indemniry
Treasurer - Tax Collector Trust
Tax Collector Delinquent Tax Cost
Unsecured Tax Trust

Superior Court Trust

Civil Security Deposits Trust
Civil Vehicle

Court Trust

Trial Court Operations
Community Focus Gram

Trial Court Innovation
Probation Officer Trust

Public Works Deposits From Others
Subpeoena Dxeposit

Law Library

Road Surety Bond Trust

Clerk Deposit From Others
Surcharge Underground Storage
Surface/Grd Wir Stewardship
Tri County Bee

Delinquent Tax Sales Trust

Fed Transit Admin Grant
Transportation Plan Subvention
Tracsportation Reserve - County

Transportation Reserve - City of Orland
Transportation Reserve - City of Willows

Local Transportation Trust

Local Transportation Admin
Transp (Safe) Call Box Trust
Transp STIP

State Transit Assistance

Glenn County Transit Service Fund

Agency Funds

June 30, 2001

72

Balance at

June 30, 2001

5 618
3,434
1,258
2,780
5,462

449
1,348
541
650
1,060
4,604
684
6.043
77,088
78,301
3,647
15,192
8,528
980
504,610
318,554
15,733
57,285
32,753
34,196
484
2,143
149,504
993

670
23,508
1,000
3,679
619

136
141,247
266,100
309361
187,053
8.094
9,150
29,462
116
14,833



COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Cash Balances {continued)

Agency

Fixed Route Transit Service
Transit Cap Reserve

Child Development Program
DA Extradition

Treasurer's Trust

Strong Motion Instrument Trust
County Recorder Trust

bental Health Trust

Planning Department Trust
Cal-Card Trust

Tobacco Control

Refuse Disposal Bond

Alcohol Program Trust

Court 2% Autommation

Criminal Facility Construction Trust -
Counthouse Construction Trust
Sociat Services Intercept Trust
Emergency Medical Service Fund
Infant Car Seat Loan Program
DA’s Insurance Fraud Trust
Tax Resources

Inmate Welfare Trust Fund
Tax Losses Reserve

Fire Prevention Service
Elections Trust

Auditor’s Trust

CPS Custody Trust

Registrar Vital Statistics

State Controller

‘Vertebrate Pest Control

Blood Alcohol - County

Food & Nutrition Service Trust
DA Child Support Intercept
Small Claims Advisor Service
AIDS Education

Domestic Violence Trust
Micrographics Trust

ABZ086 Statham Bill

Alcohol Abuse Education and Prevention
CHDP - Health Trust
Community Services Program

Total Agency Fund Pooled Cash and Investments

Agency Funds
June 30, 2001

73

Balance at

June 30, 2001

$ 18,157
69,649
26,075

2.020
934
1,236
39,018
33
60,157
25,671
805

8
49,704
10,656
41,066
358,582
2,400
62,988
16,653
8,945
264.973
118,118
213,903
100
2,093
7,168
22

95

3

1,061
255
42,070
5,000
961
2,806
3,961
5,535
28,799
6,957
121,163
175,495

5 7.418.584



SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS AND SCHEDULES



MG

Macias, Gini & Company

Cartifice Public Acscurtanls and
Menagomunl Gang_ sanis

Board of Supervisors
of the County of Glenn
Willows, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the County of Glenn, California (County),
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated October 26, 2001.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to firancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
1ssued by the Comptrolier General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s general-purpose financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of general-purpose financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no insiances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our andit, we considered the County’s internal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the general-purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal conirol over
financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material
weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the
internal controt components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in
amounts that would be material in relation to the general-purpose financial statements being audited
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting
and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.



However, we noted a certain matter invelving internal control over financial reporting that we have
reported to management of the County in a separate letter dated October 26, 2001.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Supervisors, management and

federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

-
. - ‘Z C /&
AP et A Va W?/
”~
Certified Public Accountants

Sacramento, California
Qctober 26, 2001



Maaas, Gini & Company ..

Curtiliec Publiz Aczewrtants oo
rznagrmenl Consu. ants

Board of Supervisors
of the County of Glenn
Willows, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM, INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE, SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS IN

ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND SUPPLEMENTAL
SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES REQUIRED BY STATE DEPARTMENT OF
COMMUNITY SERVICES AND DEVELOPMENT

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the County of Glenn, California {County), with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-
133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2001. The County’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs
is the responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncempliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
County’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the County’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2001.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

‘The management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and granis applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and materiat effect on a major federal program in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in
the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively
low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we
consider to be material weaknesses.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Supplemental Schedules of Expenditures

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the County, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated October 26, 2001. Our audit was performed
for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements of the County taken
as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by OMB
Circular A-133, and the Supplemental Schedules of Expenditures, as required by the State Department
of Community Services and Development, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion,
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a
whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Supervisors, management and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

s
ko, s A {6—,«77/? o L~
7
Certified Public Accountants

Sacramento, California
October 26, 2001
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Federal Pass-Through Receipts
CFDA Grantor's or Revenue Disbursements/
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Numbher Recopnterd Expenditures
U.5. Department of Apriculture
Passed through State Department of Sacial Services:
Food Stamps 10.551 -- h) 1,681.427 § 1,681,427
State Administrative Matching Grants for Food Stamp Program 10,361 -- 213,324 168,830
Sub-total 1,834,751 [,830,257
National Scheol Lunch Program 10.555 - 10,896 10,896
Passed through State Controller’s Office:
Schools and Roads — Grants to States 10,663 - 198,651 198,651
Schools and Roads - Grants to Connties 10.666 — 10 0
Agriculmral Industry Business Action Plan:
USDA Forest Service Grant 10,670 P 22 872 22872
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 2127180 2 082,685
1.3. Department of Houstng and Urban Development
Passed through the State Deparmment of Housing and Commuaity
Development:
Community Development Block Grant/State’s Program 14.228 - 33,545 33,545
Community Development Block Grant/State's Program 14.228 - 17,727 107,727
Community Development Biock Grant/State's Program 14.228 9ISTBG-1117 48,000 48,000
Community Development Block Grant/State’s Program 14,228 97STBG-1108 3,756 3.756
Cominunity Development Biock Grant/State's Program 14.228 SYSTBG-1130 10,964 10,964
Commueity Development Block Grant/State's Program 14.228 975TBG-1146 6.379 6,379
Sub-total 210,371 210,371
Emergency Shelier Grant Program 14,231 ¥7-FESG-335 10,087 10,087
Section 8 Program 14.855 STEG-1004 67,045 67,045
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 287 503 287,503
1.5, Department of the Tnterior
Direct Program:
Payments in Liey of Taxes 15.226 - 98,165 98,105
.S, Department of Tustice
Passed through State Office of Criminal Justice Planning:
Drug Control and System Improvement — Formuls Grant 16.579 DCo0110110 161,758 161,758
Direct Program:
INS Detainee Boarding 16.000 - 474,477 474,477
State Criminal Alien Assistapee 16.606 - 51,857 51,857
Rural Youth Gang Grant 16.000 - 125,{H0 125,000
Tuotal 1.8, Department of Justice 813,092 813092
U.S. Departinent of Labor
Passed through North Central Counties Consortinm:
Job Training and Partnership Act 17.250 -- 1236022 1,236,022

See accompanying notes t schedule of expenditres of federal awards
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Federal Pass-Through
CFDA Grantor's
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number
1L.5. Department of Transportation
Passed through State Department of Transportation:
Highway Plamming and Construction 20.205 ER3618006
U.S. Department of Energy
Passed through State Department of Economic Opportunity:
Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons 81.042 00C-1314
Direct Program:
Federal Emergency Management Food and Shelter Program 81.042 Cl7-0658
Federal Emergency Management Food and Shelter Program §1.042 G17-0676
Totat U.5. Department of Encrgy
Federal Erpergency Management Apeney
Passed through the State Department of Emergency Services
Disaster Assistance: 83,544 1203
1.8, Department of Education
Passed through State Depanment of Aleohol and Drug Abuse
Programs:
Druog-Free Schools and Communities - State Grants 84.186 --
LS. Department of Health and Human Seryices
Passed through State Department of Soeial Services:
Family Preservation and Support Services 93.5336 -
Temporary Assistance for Needy Familics 93.558 -
Child Support Enforcement 93.363 --
Child Welfare Services - State Grants 93.645 -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 -
Adoption Assistance Program 93.659 -
Independent Living 33,674 -
Total State Department of Social Services
Passed through State Department of Health Services:
Maternal & Child Heatth Services 93,110 --
Medica! Assistance Program/MAA/TCM 03.778 -
Total State Department of Health Services
Passed through the State Department of Menta! Health:
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) 93,150 -
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
(SAMHSA} 93.958 -

Total State Department of Mental Heatth

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federat awards
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Receipts
or Revenue

Disbursements/

Recognized Expendrures

21,584 § 21,584
11,925 13,442
17,719 17.719
29.422 29,422
39,060 60,583
192,520 192,520
29,558 20,558
90,068 40,289
4,474 361 3,564,133
509,507 445,681
43.386 43,38¢
995,976 078.245
182,882 196,872
24,308 35,469
6,320,688 5,324,075
115,106 115,106
596,117 288,344
711,153 403,450
3,197 3,197
88,206 88,206
91,403 91,403




COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

Federal Pass-Through Recepts
CFDA Grantor's or Revenue Disbursements/
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Graptor/Program Title Number Number Eecognized Expendimres
1I.5. Depaniment of Health and Human Services {continyed)
Passed through State Deparment of Community Services and Developiment:
Low-Tocome Home Encrgy Assistance 93.368 00B-1214
(HEAP OUTREACH) $§ 6,358 § 1,406
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 00B-1214
(ECIP/WPO/FRR) 47.166 59,631
Low-Income Home Enerpy Assistance 03568 0UB-1214
(ASSURANCE 16) 5,834 5,995
Low-Income Heme Energy Assistance 83.568 (HIB-1214(WX) 71,730 72,085
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93 568 01B-5014{WX) 12,455 32,806
Low-Income Home Encrgy Assistance 93.568 01B-5014
(ECIP WEFO/FRR) 46,684 74,020
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 03.568 (B-3014
(HEAP OUT) 2,170 1,586
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 01B-5014
{ASSURANCE 1f) 3,620 4,385
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 03.568 (OE-126%WX) 23,860 19,312
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 05E-1269
(ASSURANCE 16) 7.504 6,392
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 (HIE-1269
{ECIF WPG/FRE} 68,711 64,284
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 00F-2187 30,000 30,000
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 03.568 OLE-G014{WX) - 9,741
Sub-total 326,102 382.607
Community Services Block Grant 93,569 90F-1808 29,088 16,473
Community Services Bleck Grant 43,569 DOF-2112 67,727 81,328
Commuanity Services Block Grang 03.569 Q0F-2187 30,000 30,000
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 (HF-40612 02,900 65,949
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 O1F-4(0%H) 62.5:0 5,123
Sub-total 282,225 108 873
Passed through State Department of Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Programs:
Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance
Abuse (SAPT) 93,959 - 687,400 687,409
Total Departraent of Health and Human Services 3,418,980 7087 817
Total Federal Awards 5 13.283,670 8 11,909,530

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal
awards programs of the County of Glenn. The County of Glenn reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to
the County’s general-purpose financial statements. All federal awards received directly from federal
agencies as well as federal awards passed through other government agencies are included in the
schedule.

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the cash basis of
accounting, while the County’s general-purpose financial statements were presented using the modified
accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the County’s geveral-purpose financial
statements.

NOTE 3 - FOOD STAMP COUPONS

This County is under contract with the Sacramento Development Corporation to issue and maintain
inventory of food stamp coupons.

NOTE 4 - OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANNING DISCLOSURE
FOR FEDERAL GRANTS

The following represents expenditures for the Drug Control and Systems Improvement - Formula
Grant, CFDA No. 16.579, for the year ended June 30, 2001:

A Grant No.: DC00110110

Category Budget Actual Balance

Personal services $ 136,838 $ 136,838 3 -

Operating expenses 24,920 24,920 -
Totals $ 161,758 $ 161,758 $ -
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COUNTY OF GLENN
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
NOTE 5 - OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANNING FOR STATE GRANTS

The following represents expenditures for the Statutory Rape Vertical Prosecution Program for the year
ended June 30, 2001:

A. Grant No.;: AT00010110

Category Budget Actual Balance
Personal services $ 69,527 $ 30,065 $ 39,462
Operating expenses 52,297 12,139 40,158
Equipment 53,176 - 53,176
Totals § 175,000 42,204 $ 132,796

Less: Reported prior peried -
Reported this period $ 42,204

The following represents expenditures for the Victim Witness program for the year ended June 30,
2001:

B. Grant No.: VW00050110

Category Budget Actual Balance
Personal services $ 70,715 $ 70,718 $ (3)
Operating expenses 32,462 32,453 9
Equipment 1,260 1,260 -
Totals $ 104,437 104,431 $ 6

Less: Reported prior period -
Reported this period $ 104,431

NOTE 6 - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES AND
DEVELOPMENT DISCLOSURE

The accompanying supplemental schedules of expenditures reflect additional detail of expenditures as
required by the California State Department of Community Services.
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#00C-1314

FOR THE PERIOD APRIL 1, 2000 TO MARCH 31, 2001

REVENUES

Grant revenues
Interest revenues
Program income
Excess income
Carryover

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Miscellaneous
Intake

Total administration

PROGRAM
STD program op - other
STD program op - outreach
STD program op - intake
STD program op - client education
Liability insurance
Financial andit
Health and safety

Total program

Total expenditures

January 1, 2000 July 1, 2000
to Total
June 30, 2000 June 30, 2001 Costs
) 4,280 $ 11,925 16,205
- 70 70
$ 4.280 3 11,995 16,275
140 233 373
54 91 145
118 174 292
312 498 810
2,427 12,193 14,622
39 161 200
10 135 145
38 77 115
3 10 13
3 13 io
- 353 353
2,520 12,944 15.464
3 2,832 S 13,442 16,274
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#00B-1214 (HEAP OUTREACH)

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2000 TO DECEMBER 31, 2000

January 1, 2000 Jaly 1, 2000
to to Fotal
June 30, 2000 June 30, 2601 Costs

REVENUES

Grant tevenues $ 2,908 $ 1,385 $ 4,293
Interest revenues - 21 21
Program income - - -
Excess income - - -
Carryover - - -

Total revenues S 2,908 $ 1,406 $ 4,314

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION

Salaries and wages - - -
Fringe benefits - - -
Facility - - _
Utilities - - B
Equipment - - -
Commurnications - - _
Travel - - -
Accounting - - -
Audit costs - - _
Insurance - - -
Office - - -
Miscellaneous - - -
Intake - - -

Total administration - - -

PROGRAM
Qutreach costs 2,666 1,472 4,138

Wood/propane/oil 5,215 (66) 5,149

Total program 7.881 1,406 9,287

Total expenditures S 7,881 $ 1,406 ) 9,287

84



GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#00B-1214 (ECIP/WPO/FRR)

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2000 TO DECEMBER 31, 2000

REVENUES

Grant revenues
Interest revenues
Program income
Excess income
Carryover

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Facility
Utilities
Equipment
Communications
Travel
Accounting
Audit costs
Insurance
Office
Miscellaneous
Intake

Total administration

PROGRAM
QGutreach costs
Wood/propane/oil
Furnace repair/replacement
Dwelling assessment
Equipment
WX materials
Labor
Storage
Vehicular msurance
Travel/transportation
Maintenance and repair
Other miscellaneous

Total program

Total expenditures

January 1, 2000 July 1, 2000
to Total
Fune 30, 2000 December 31, 2000 Cosis
8 96,109 47,166 $ 143,275
- 444 444
$ 96,109 47,610 $ 143,719
1,458 4,422 5,880
567 1,720 2,287
1,060 2,317 3,377
5,961 6,629 12,590
9,046 15,088 24,134
1,979 8,104 10,173
57,160 23,854 81,014
15,903 12,495 28,308
75,042 44,543 119,585
S 84,088 59,631 5 143,719




GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#00B-1214 (Assurance 16)

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2000 TO DECEMBER 31, 2000

REVENUES

Grant revenues
Interest revenues
Program income
Excess income
Carryover

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Facility
Utilities
Equiprnent
Communications
Travel
Accounting
Audit costs
Insurance

Office
Miscellaneous
Intake

Total administration

PROGRAM
Assurance 16 activities
Training
Travel
Drwelling assessment
Equipment
WX materials
Labor
Storage
Vehicular insurance
Travel/transportation
Mamtenance and repair
Other miscellaneous

Total program

Total expenditures

Japwary 1, 2000

July 1, 2000

to to Total

June 30, 2000 December 31, 2000 Costs
$ 9,873 $ 5,044 $ 15,817
- 51 51
$ 9,873 $ 3,995 8 15,868
9,767 5,995 15,762
9,767 5,995 15,762
5 g 767 $ 5,995 S 15,762
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#00B-1214 (WX)

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2000 TO DECEMBER 31, 2000

REVENUES

Grant revenues
Interest revenues
Program income
Excess income
Carryover

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Facility
Utilities
Equipment
Communications
Travel
Accounting
Audit costs
Insurance
Office
Miscellaneous
Intake

Total administration

PROGRAM
Outreach
Training
Travel
Dwelling assessment
Equipment
WX materials
Lzbor
Storage
Vehicular insurance
Travel/transportation
Maintenance and repair
Other miscellaneous

Total program

Total expenditures

January 1, 2000 July 1, 2000

to to Total

June 30, 2000 December 31, 2000 Costs
S 39,892 $ 71,730 $ 111,622
- 269 269
- 9,720 9,720
$ 39,892 5 81,719 5 121,611
952 1,516 2,468
408 650 1,058
1,232 2,252 3,484
520 520
3,112 4,418 7,530
2,804 4,810 7,614
190 496 686
1,146 1,513 2,659
3,004 5,153 8,157
18,506 28,846 47,352
11,617 19,926 31,543
573 532 1,105
3,156 2,496 5,652
4313 4,795 9,108
45,309 68,567 113,876
3 48,421 5 72,985 S 121,406
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#91B-5014 (WX)

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2001 TO DECEMBER 31, 2001

July 1, 2000 July 1, 2001
to to Total
June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 Costs
REVENUES
Grant revenues ) 12,456 $ - $ 12,456
Interest revenues - - -
Program income - - -
Excess income - - -
Carryover - - -
Total revenues S 12,456 $ - $ 12,456
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages 291 - 291
Fringe benefits 125 - 125
Facility - - -
Utilities - - -
Egquipment - - -
Communications - - -
Travel - - -
Accounting - - -
Andit costs - - -
Insurance - - -
Office - - -
Miscellaneous 514 - 514
Intake 84 - 84
Total administration 1,014 - 1,014
PROGRAM
Qutreach costs 871 - 871
Training 102 - 102
Travel 1,397 - 1,397
Dwelling assessment 806 - 806
Equipment - - -
WX materials 16,074 - 16,074
Labor 5,900 - 5,900
Storage 344 - 344
Vehicular insurance - - -
Travel/transportation 2,990 - 2,900
Maintenance and repair - - -
Miscellaneocus 3,368 - 3,368
Total program 31,852 - 31,852
Total expenditures % 32,860 3 - S 32,866
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#01B-5014 (ECIP/WPQ/FRR)

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2001 TO DECEMBER 31, 2001

Taly 1, 2000 July 1, 2001
to to Total
June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 Costs

REVENUES

Grant revenues S 46,684 Y - $ 46,684
Interest revenues -

Program income - - -
Excess income - - -
Carryover - - -

Total tevenues $ 46,684 $ - S 46,684

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages 1,027 - 1,027
Fringe benefits 399 - 399
Facility - - -
Utilities - . .
Equipment - - -
Communications - - -
Travel - - -
Accounting - - -
Audit costs - - _
Insurance - - -
Office - - -
Miscellaneous 466 - 466
Intake 470 - 470

Total administration 2,362 - 2,362

PROGRAM
Qutreach costs 4,653 - 4,658
Wood/propane/oil 67,000 - 67,000
Furnace repair/replacement -

Total program 71,658 - 71,638

Total expenditures hY 74,020 $ - $ 74,020
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#01B-5014 (HEAP OUTREACH)

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2001 TO DECEMBER 31, 2001

July 1, 2000 July 1, 2001
to to Total
June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 Costs

REVENUES

Grant revenues S 2,170 3 - ) 2,170
Interest revenues - - -
Program income - - _
Excess income - - -
Carryover - . _

Total revenues 5 2.170 5 - 3 2.170

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION

Salaries and wages - - _
Fringe benefits - - _
Miscellaneous - - -
Intake - - -

Total administration - - -

PROGRAM
Qutreach costs 1,586 - 1,586
Wood/propane/oil - - -

Total program 1,586 - 1,586

Total expenditures $ 1,586 S - $ 1,586
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

CSD CONTRACT#01B-5014 {ASSURANCE 16)
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2001 TO DECEMBER 31, 2001

Juty 1, 2000 July 1, 2001
to o
June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002

Total
Costs

REVENUES

Grant revenues 5 3,620 $ -
Interest revenues - -
Program income - -
Excess income - -
Carryover - -

$ 3,620

Total revenues $ 3,620 $ -

S 3,620

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION

Salaries and wages - -
Fringe benefits - -
Facility - .
Utilities - .
Equipment - -
Communications - -
Travel - _
Accounting - -
Audit costs - _
Insurance - -

Office - -
Miscellaneous - -
Intake - -

Total administration - -

PROGRAM
Assurance 16 activities 4,389 -

4,389

Total program 4,389 -

4,389

Total expenditures 3 4,389 S -

S 4,389
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#00E-1269 (WX)

FOR THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 15, 2000 TO DECEMBER 31, 2001

July 1, 2000 July 1, 2001
to to Total
Jane 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 Costs
REVENUES
Grant revenues $ 23869 $ 23,869
Interest revennes - -
Program income - -
Excess income - -
Carryover - }
Total revenues $ 23,869 $ 23,869
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages 805 805
Fringe benefits 341 341
Miscellaneous 682 632
Intake - -
Total administration 1,828 1,828
PROGRAM
Outreach costs 1,034 1,034
Training 27 27
Travel 62 62
Dwelling assessment 1,483 1,483
Equipment 5,863 5,863
WX materials 6,143 6,143
Labor 244 244
Storage 312 312
Vehicular insurance - -
Travel/transportation 2,316 2.316
Maintenance and repair - -
Miscellaneous - -
Total program 17,434 17,484
Total expenditures 3 19,312 S 19,312
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#00E-1269 (ASSURANCE)

FOR THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 15, 2000 TO DECEMBER 31, 2001

July 1, 2000 July 1, 2001
to to Total
June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 Costs

REVENUES

Grant revenues $ 7,504 5 - 35 7,504
Interest revenues - - _
Program income - - _
Excess income - _ .
Carryover - - -

Total revenues S 7,504 $ . ) 7,504

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION

Salaries and wages - - -
Fringe benefits - - -
Miscellaneous - - -
Intake - - -

Total administration - - -

PROGRAM
Assurance 16 activities 6,392 - 6,392

Total program 6,392 - 6,392

Total expenditures $ 6,392 S - N3 6,392
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#01E-1269 (ECIP/WPO/FRR)

FOR THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 15, 2000 TO DECEMBER 31, 2001

July 1, 2000 July 1, 2001
o 10 Total
June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 Costs

REVENUES

(rant revemies $ 68,711 s - 3 68,711
Interest revenues - - -
Program income - - .
Excess income - - -
Carryover - - -

Total revenues 3 68,711 5 - $ 68,711

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION

Salaries and wages 1,053 - 1,053
Fringe benefits 409 - 409
Miscellaneous 490 - 490
Intake 1,624 - 1,624

Total administration 3,576 - 3,576

PROGRAM
Outreach costs 2,908 - 2,908
Wood/propane/oil 57,800 - 57,800
Travel - - -
Dwelling assessment - - -
Equipment - - -
WX materials - - -
Labor - - -
Storage - - -
Vehicular insurance - - -
Travel/transportation - - -
Maintenance and repair - - -
Miscellaneous - - -

Total program 60,708 - 60,708

Total expenditures $ 64,284 S - $ 64,284

S4



GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

CSD CONTRACT#01X-6014 (WX)
FOR THE PERIOD JUNE 15, 2001 TO NOVEMBER 30, 2001

July 1, 2000 July 1, 2001
to to
June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002

Total
Costs

REVENUES

Grant revenues 3 - 3 -
Interest revenues - -
Program income - -
Excess income - -
Carryover - -

Total revenues S - 5 -

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION

Salaries and wages 128 -
Fringe benefits 50 -
Miscellaneous 295 -
Intake - -

128
50
205

Total administration 473 S -

473

PROGRAM
Qutreach costs - -
Training - -
Travel - -
Dwelling assessment - -
Equipment - -
WX materials - -
Labor 7,682 -
Storage - -
Vehicular insurance - -
Travel/transportation g1 -
Maintenance and repair -
Miscellaneous 1,505 -

Total program 9,268 -

Total expenditures 5 9,741 5 -
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

CSD CONTRACT#99¥-1808
FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 1998 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

July 1, 1998 July 1, 2000
to 1o Total
June 30, 2000 June 30, 2001 Costs
REVENUES
Grant revenues k) 100,000 $ 29,088 3 129,088
Interest revenues - - -
Program income - - -
Excess income - - -
Carryover - - -
Total revenues 5 100,000 5 29,088 3 129,088
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages 32,719 4,452 37,171
Fringe benefits 12,725 1,731 14,456
Miscellaneous - - -
Intake - - -
Total administration 45,444 6,183 51,627
PROGRAM
Travel 2,155 484 2,639
Space 1,133 124 1,257
Consumables 2,539 1,081 3,620
Equipment lease/purchase 580 107 687
Consultant services - - -
Contract services 1,197 349 1,546
Subcontractors 19,016 5,984 25,000
Other 13,742 2,161 15,903
Total program 40,362 10,290 50,652
Total expenditures S 85,800 $ 16,473 S 102,279
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#00F-2112
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2000 TO DECEMBER 31, 2000

Jamuary 1, 2000 July 1, 2000
to to Total
June 30, 2000 June 30, 2001 Costs
REVENUES
Grant revenues $ 92,273 i 67,727 ) 160,000
Interest revenues - 619 619
Program income - - -
Excess income - - -
Carryover - - -
Total tevenues A 92,273 $ 68,346 3 160,619
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages 35,101 31,025 66,126
Fringe benefits 13,650 12,065 25,715
Miscellaneous - - -
Intake - - -
Total administration 48,751 43,090 01,841
PROGRAM
Travel 5,851 3,452 9.303
Space 043 1,733 2,676
Consumables 1.356 597 1,953
Equipment lease/purchase 940 G83 1,923
Consultant services - - -
Contract services 432 2,104 2,536
Subcontractors 5,451 14,549 20,000
Other 15,568 14,820 30,388
Total program 30,541 38,238 68,779
Total expenditures 3 79,292 b 81,328 5 160,620

97



GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#00F-2187
FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 2000 TO DECEMBER 31, 2000

July 1, 2000 July 1, 2001
to to Total
June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 Costs

REVENUES

Grant revenues $ 30,000 $ - $ 30,000
Inierest revenues - - _
Program income - - -
Excess income - - .
Carryover - - -

Total revenues $ 30,000 8 - $ 30,000

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION

Salaries and wages - - -
Fringe benefits - - -
Miscellaneous - -

Intzke - - -

Total administration - - _

PROGRAM
Small tools and equipment 984 - 984

Assets - equipment - -
Assets - vehicles 29,016 - 29,016

Total program 30,000 - 30,000

Total expenditures 3 30,000 hY - 3 30,000
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#01F-4012
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2001 TO DECEMBER 31, 2001

July 1, 2000 July 1, 2601
H) o Total
June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 Costs
REVENUES
Grant revenues $ 92,900 S - 8 92,500
Interest revenues - - -
Program income - - -
Excess income - - -
Carryover - - -
Total revenues $ 92,900 $ - i) 92_500
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages 31,247 - 31,247
Fringe benefits 12,151 - 12,151
Miscellaneous - - -
Intake - - -
Total administration 43,398 - 43,398
PROGRAM
Travel 6,513 - 6,513
Space 1,292 - 1,292
Consumables 007 - GO7
Equipment lease/purchase 712 - 712
Consultant services - - -
Contract services 509 - 509
Subcontractors - - -
Other 12,618 - 12,618
Total program 22,551 - 22,531
Total expenditures $ 65,949 3 - 3 65,949
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#01F-4090
FOR THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2001 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

July 1, 2000 July 1, 2001
to to Total
June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 Costs
REVENUES
Grant revenues NS 62,510 $ 62,510
Interest revenues - -
Program income - -
Excess income - -
Carryover - -
Total revenues $ 62,510 3 62,510
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages - -
Fringe benefits - -
Miscellaneous - -
Intake - -
Total administration - -
PROGRAM
Small tools and equipment 1,377 1,377
Assets - equipment 1,301 1,301
Assets - vehicles 2,445 2,445
Total program 5,123 5,123
Total expenditures S 5,123 $ 5,123
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
CSD CONTRACT#00C-1314
FOR THE PERIOD APRIL 1, 2000 TO MARCH 31, 2001

January 1, 2000 July 1, 2000
to to Total
June 30, 2000 June 30, 2001 Costs
REVENUES
Grant revenues $ 4,280 $ 11,925 $ 16,205
Inierest revenues - 70 70
Program income - - -
Excess income - - -
Carryover - - -
Total revenues $ 4,280 3 11,995 $ 16,275
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and wages 140 233 373
Fringe benefits 54 o1 145
Miscellaneous 118 174 292
Intake - - -
Total administration 312 498 810
PROGRAM
STD program op - other 2,427 12,195 14,622
STD program op - outreach 3 161 200
STD program op - intake 10 135 145
STD program op - client education 38 77 115
Liability insurance 3 10 13
Financial andit 3 13 16
Health and safety - 353 333
Total program 2,520 12,944 15,464
Total expenditures 3 2,832 3 13,442 $ 16,274
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COUNTY OF GLENN

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

Section I Summary of Auditor’s Resulfs

Financial Statements:

Type of Auditor’s Report Issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:

o Material weaknesses identified?

* Reportable conditions identified that are not considered to be
material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?
Federal Awards:
Internal control over major programs:

» Material weaknesses identified?

* Reportable conditions identified that are not considered to be
material weaknesses?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-133?

Identification of major programs:
CFDA #10.551 and #10.561
CFDA #16

CFDA #93.563
CFDA #93.959

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

102

We issued an unqualified opinion.

No
None reported

No
Nene reported

Unqualified

No

Food Stamps Cluster

INS Detainee Boarding

Child Support Enforcement
Substance Abuse Prevention and
Treatment

$357,286

Yes



COUNTY OF GLENN
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

Section 11 Summary of Auditor’s Results

No matters were reported.

Section ITI Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters were reported.

103



	Table of Contents
	Independent Auditor's Report
	Basic Financial Statements
	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Combining Statements 
	Single Audit Report and Schedules

